MUNICIPALITY

[These financial statements have been audited]

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
30 JUNE 2014



KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

Index

General Information 1

Approval of the Financial Statements 2
Report of the Auditor General
Report of the Chief Financial Officer
Statement of Financial Position
Statement of Financial Performance

Statement of Changes In Net Assets

G g b W

Cash Flow Statement

Statement of comparison of budget and actual amounts - Statement
of Financial Position 7-8

Statement of comparison of budget and actual amounts - Statement
of Financial Performance 9-10

Statement of comparison of budget and actual amounts - Cash
Flow statement 11-12

Accounting Policies 13 - 44

Notes to the Financial Statements 45-72

APPENDICES - Audited

Segmental Statement of Financial Performance - Municipal Voies 73
B Segmental Statement of Financial Performance 74

Disclosure of Grants and Subsidies In Terms of Section 123 of
MFMA, 56 of 2003 75



KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014
GENERAL INFORMATION

NATURE OF BUSINESS
Karesberg Municipality is a local municipality performing the functions as set out in the Constitution. {Act no 105 of 1996)

COUNTRY OF ORIGIN AND LEGAL FORM
South African Category B Municipality (Local Municipality) as defined by the Municipal Structures Act. (Act no 117 of 1936)

JURISDICTION

The Kareeberg Municipality includes the fallowing geographical areas:
Carnarvon

Vosburg

Vanwyksviei

MAYOR
Mr NI Titus

MUNICIPAL MANAGER

Mr Z.E. Dingile (Acfing since T June 2012 till 30 November 2012)
Mr W. de Bruin (Since 1 December 2012)

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
Mr. P.B. Rossouw

REGISTERED OFFICE

Hanau Sireet,
CARNARVON,
9825

AUDITORS

Office of the Auditor General (NC)
McDougal Street,
Kimberley, 8301

PRINCIPLE BANKERS
ABSA, Victoria Streef, Carnarvon

ATTORNEYS
G.B. Kempen & De Wef Nel, Victoria Streel, Carnarvon

RELEVANT LEGISLATION

Municipal Finance Management Act {Act no 56 of 2003)
Division of Revenue Act

The Income Tax Act

Value Added Tax Act

Municipal Structures Act (Act no 117 of 1998)

Municipal Systems Act (Act no 32 of 2000)

Municipal Planning and Performance Management Regulations
Water Services Act {Act no 108 of 1997)

Housing Act (Act no 107 of 1997)

Municipal Property Rates Act (Act no 6 of 2004)
Electricity Act {Act no 41 of 1987)

Skills Development Levies Act (Act no 9 of 1999}
Employment Equity Act (Act no 55 of 1998)
Unemployment Insurance Act (Act no 30 of 1866)

Basic Canditions of Employment Act (Act no 75 of 1987}
Supply Chain Management Regulations, 2005
Collective Agreements

SALBC Leave Regulations



KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

MENBERS OF THE KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

WARD COUNCILLOR
1 Mr J.E.J. Hoorn
2 Mr D.P. Jason
3 Ms D. Olifant
4 Mr N. Titus
Proportional Ms E.L. Riley
Proportionai Mr J. Horne
Proportional Mr P. Viviers

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

I am responsible for the preparation of these annual financial statements year ended 30 June
2014 , which are set out on pages 1 to 75 in terms of Section 126 (1) of the Municipal Finance
Management Act and which | have signed on behalf of the Municipality. The annual financial

statements have been prepared in accordance with GRAR.

| acknowledge that | am ultimately responsible for the system of internal financial control and
that the system of internal control provides reasonable assurance that the financial records can
be relied on.

| have reviewed the Municipality’s cash flow forecast for the year to 30 June 2014 and is
satisfied that the Municipality can continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future.

The external auditors are responsible for independently reviewing and reporting on the
Municipality’s financial statements.

| certify that the remuneration of Councillors and in-kind benefits are within the upper limits of
the framework envisaged in Section 219 of the Constitution, read with the Remuneration of
Public Officer Bearers Act and the Minister of Corporative Governance determination in
accordance with this Act,

(e te

31 August 2014

Mr W. de Bruin Date
Municipal Manager



KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

REPORT OF THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

1.

INTRODUCTION

It gives me great pleasure to present the financial position of Kareeberg Local Municipality for the fiscal year 2013/2014

In rendering a corporate financial management service to ali departments, the Finance Department’'s primary objective is o assist
the Municipal Manager and senior mznagement to manage their budgets and ensure the effective application of financial resources
In rendering services 1o the community.

Kareaberg Municipality is now compliant with the requirements of GRAP. It has been a long, difficult and very expensive process,
the worth of which is at best minimal. In times when municipalities are battling to balance their budgets and when there is fittle or
no local economic growth, 1o be able to know what the depreciated replacement cost of a pipe buried three meires under the
ground beggars belief. It was once said that municipal financiats were opaque and there was truth in that statement, but in making
them less opague and embracing transparency, we have assumed that people will understand them betler and, even more so, that
they actually care ahout what they are reading. People, just like banks and credit agencies, want fo know what the budget is, what
the debtors are like and have you got cash {o pay your creditors. Nothing we have done in the last six years, in arder o reach
GRAP compliance, changes that.

KEY FINANCIAL INDICATORS

The economic down turn and the Eskem issues continue to play havoc with goad financial management. The Kareeberg economy
has been battered of Iate and all indications are that it will get worse before it gets beiter.

This is not because of bad or incompetent management, but because it is the nature of the business and the economy. | would
therefore hope that National and Provincial departments take heed of this fact before making any incorrect or ill-conceived
statements or judgements.

Financial Statement Ratios:

INDICATOR : 30 JUNE 2014 30 JUNE 2013

Surplus / (Deficit) far the year before Appropriations ' 2 847 704 12092 934
Accumulated Surplus / (Deficit) at the end of the Year 113 611 087 110 763 951
Expenditure Categories as a percentage of Total Expenses:
Employee related costs 28,04% 28,17%
Remuneration of Councillors 4,05% 4,03%
Debt Impairment 3,07% 1,1%%
Depreciation and Amartisation 5,79% 5,72%
Capitalised Restoration Cos{ Impairment 0,00% 0,00%
Repairs and Maintenance 1,05% 0,98%
Acluarial losses 0,04% 1,53%
Finance Charges 1,72% 1,51%
Bulk Purchases 14 83% 13,59%
Coniracied services 0,47% 0,68%
Grants and Subsidies 15,86% 16,75%
Stock Adjustments 1,91% 2,32%
Operating Grant Expenditure 9,82% 12,71%
Loss on disposal of Property,Plant and Equipment 0,03% 0,08%
General Expenses 13.23% 10,83%
Current Ratio:

Creditors Days 18 25

Debtors Days a0 84

One indicator needing comment is that of repairs and maintenance. In recent years there has been made much comments as to
how low this ratio is. It should be noted that the ratio stayed on the same level despite the massive increases in Eskom charges.




3. OPERATING RESULTS

The overalt operating results for the year ended 30 June 2014 are as follows:

Actual Actual Percentage Budgeted Variance actual/
DETAILS 201372014 201212013 Varlance 201372014 budgeted
R R % R %.

Income:
Opening surplus / (deficit) 110 763 951 95 332 234 16,19% - -
Operating income for the year (incl.
gains in disposal of asselsy), ( 50 061 999 56 329 418 -11,13% 52 274 632 -4.23%
Appropriations for the year (568) 3338 783 -100,02% -

160 825 382 155 000 435 3.76% 52 274 832
Expenditure:
Operating expenditure for the year 47 214 296 44 236 484 6,73% 44 955 632 4,95%
Closing surplus / {deficit) 113 611 087 110 763 951 2,57% - -

160 B25 382 155 000 435 3,76% 44 985 632

4, FINANCING OF CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

The expenditure on Property, Plant and Equipment during the year amounted to R 7 654 932 (2012/2013: R 14 499 581}, andin
percentage terms amounts to 84% of capital budget, Fult details of Property, Plant and Equipment are disclosed in note numbar 10
to the Annuat Financial Statements.

The capital expenditure of R 7 654 933 (2013/2014) was financed as follows:

Actual Budgeted Percentage Source of
DETAILS 2013/2014 201372014 Variance funding as %

R R % of total Cap exp

Donations - - 100,00% 0,00%
Grants and Subsidies 7 357 500 9089 000 -1%,05% 96,11%
Own Recourses 297 433 - 100,00% 3,89%
7 654 933 9 089 000 100,00%

5. NON-CURRENT PROVISIONS AND NON-CURRENT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Non-current Provisions and Employee Benefits at 30 June are made up as follows: 11 811 033 10 902 074
Provision for Post Retirement Benefits 7 530 854 6 864 006
Provision for Long Service Awards 874 810 846 852
Provision for Rehabilitation of Landfill-sites 3405 169 3191218
11811 033 10 902 074

These provisions are made in order to enable the municipality to be in a position te fullfil ils known legal abligations when they
become due and payable.

Refar to Notes number 3 and 4 for more detail.
CURRENT LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities are made up as follows:

Consumer Deposits Nete number § 292 769 284 119
Current Employee bengfits Note number 6 1658 145 1519 826
Payables from exchange transactions Nete number 7 731 677 840 842
Unspent Cenditional Government Grants and Receip Note number 8 2420906 1872 611
Taxes Note number 9 - -

5 104 496 4617 398

Current Lizbilities are those liabililies of the municipality due and payable in the short-term (less than 12 months). There is no
known reasen as to why the municipalily will not be able to meet its obligations, as all these liabilittes are cashbacked.

Refer to the indicated Nate numbers for more detail.
INTANGIBLE ASSETS
24 758

The net value of Intangible Assets is: 27 339

These are assels which cannat physically be identified and verified and are all in respect of
computer software.

Refar to Note number 12 for more detail.



8.

10.

1.

iz

13.

14,

18.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

The net value of Property, Plant and Equipment is:

Refer to Note number 10 for mare detail,

INVESTMENT PROPRTIES

The net value of investment Properties is:

Refer to Note number 11 for more detail.

CAPITALISED RESTORATION COST

The net value of Capitalised Restoration Cost is:

Refer ta Note number 14 for mare detail.

LONG-TERM RECEIVABLES

Long-term Receivables: Siaff was entifled to housing loans which attract interest at 4% per
annum and which are repayable over a maximum period of 20 years. When a employes

resigns, the culstanding amount must be settled. These loans are secured since the Councit
is the bond halder.

Refer fo Note number 15 for mare detail.

CURRENT ASSETS

Current Assets are made up as follows;
Trade Receivables from exchange transacticns Note number 16
Other Receivables fram non-exchange transactions  Note number 17
Operaling Lease Asset MNote number 18
Current Portion of Lang-term Receivables Note number 15
Cash and Cash Equivalents Note number 19

Refer to the indicated Note numbers for more detail.

INTER-GOVERNMENTAL GRANTS

105 804 177 100 866 533
10 214 722 10 227 052
1233910 1201730
45 033 51 391
1972072 2092175

- 280

29515 22 830
9796 9413

22 612 006 23 203 491
24 623 389 25 328 190

The municipality plays a major role in the upliftment of the poor and in sustaining and improving infrastructure for all its cifizens for
which it uses grants received from government and other arganisations, and thus it has a big responsibilily as cusiodian of these

funds.

Refer {o Notes numbers 8 and 21 as well as Appendix C far more detail.

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

Full details of all known events after the reporting date are disclosed in Note number 42

EXPRESSION OF APPRECIATION

| am grateful to the Municipal Manager and Head of Depariments for the support they extended during the financial year.

The work involved in praducing these financial statements just gets more detailed each year and therefore my heartfelt thanks goes

evels and in all departments, for thelr hard work and dedication.

1

M. P.B. Ross" uw
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
31 August 2014



KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AT 30 JUNE 2014

NET ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Net Assets

Capital Replacement Reserve
Housing Development fund
Revaluation Reserve
Accumulated:Surplus
Non-Current Liabilities

Employee benefits
Naon-Current Pravisions

Current Liabilities

Consumer Deposits

Current Employee benefits

Payables from exchange transactions

Unspent Conditional Government Grants and Receipts

Total Net Assets and Liabhilities
ASSETS

Non-Current Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment

Investment Property

Intangible Assets

Heritage Assets _
Capitalised Restoration Cost i 00 o
Long-Term Receivables

Current Assets

Trade Receivables from exchange transactions
Other Receivables from non-exchange transactions
Operating Lease Asset

Current Poriion of Long-term Receivables

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total Assets

Notes

[ ]

oW

2~ m

10
11
12
13

156

16
17
18
15
19

2014 2013
{Actual) (Restated)
R R
125 049 642 122 201 939
11 347 812 11347 B12
36 294 35726
54 450 54 450
113 611 087 ~110 763 951
41811033 10 902 074
8 405 864 7710858
3 405 169 23191216
5104 496 4617 399
292 769 284 119
1659 145 1519 826
731677 340 842
2 420 9086 1972611
141 965 172 137 721 412
117 341 784 112 393 222
105 804 177 100 B68 533
10214 722 10 227 052
24 758 27 339
18 176 18176
21 233.910 201 730
45039 51 391
24 623 389 25 328 180
1972072 2082175
- 280
29 515 22 830
9 796 9413
22612 006 23 203 491
141 965 172 137 721 412




KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

REVENUE

Revenue from Non-exchange Transactions
Taxation Revenue

Property taxes

Transfer Revenue

Government Granls and Subsidies - Capital
Government Granls and Subsidies - Operating

Other Revenue

Actuarial Gains

Licences and Permits
Unamoertised discount - Inlerest
Fines

Revenue from Exchange Transactions

Property Rales - Penailles & Coliection Charges
Service Charges

Rental of Facilities and Equipment

Inierest Earned - external investiments

Interesi Earned - outstanding debiors

Agency Services

Other Revenua

Total Revenue

EXPENDITURE

Employee relaled costs
Remuneration of Councilkars
Debt Impairment

Depreciglion and Amorisation
Repairs and Maintenance
Acluarial losses

Finance Charges

Bulk Puschases

Cantracted services

Grants and Subsidies

Stock Adjustments

Operating Grant Expenditure
Loss on disposal of Property Plant and Equipment
General Expenses

Total Expenditure

NET SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR

Notes

20

21
21

22

23

25
26
27

kii]
29
31

32

2014 2013 Caorrection of 2013
(Actual {Actual} Error- Note 33.07  {Previcusly reported)
R R R R
29 657 705 36 338 454 - 36 330 454
4 237 388 4 310 456 - 4 318 456
azazame ||| 4stn4se | -l 4simass
25263313 31 998 930 » 31 9986 930
7 357 500 14 437 056 - 14 437 056
17 905 813 17 561 874 - 17 561 874
157 003 21 068 - 21 068
138 679 . - .
B 970 6 426 - 5426
3444 3801 - 3am
5910 10 B41 - 10 841
20 404 284 19 990 864 {94 068) 20 085 032
186 851 179 936 - 179 236
16 998 357 15 671 908 - 15 671 208
513 160 504 072 - 504 072
1335243 1292 532 - 1212 532
2855 3323 - 3323
136 S04 127 432 - 127 432
1230824 229 781 {94 068) 2385828
50 D61 999 56 328 418 |84 068) 56 423 406
13 236 783 12 463 236 - 12 463 236
1912 960 17843680 - 1 784 360
1448 360 491 255 - 491 255
2734 043 2 525 564 {32 250) 2 561814
494 612 433 881 - 433 881
18 827 876193 - 676193
B11725 666 468 (711 652) 1378120
7 001 256 6 D10 265 {1025 705) 7 035969
220 189 300 506 - 300506
7 536 185 7 408 203 - 7408 803
903 308 1025 705 1025705 -
4 B37 813 5 620 874 - 5620 B74
11 885 33933 - 33833
6 245 659 4 791 343 - 4791 343
A7 214 296 44 236 484 (743 903} 44 980 386
2 847704 12 092 934 645 835 11 443 100
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KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

2014 2013
Notes R R

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts

Ratepayers and other 21727 074 21771776

Government - operating/capital 26 838 047 33 870 952

Interest 1296 376 1174 033
Payments

Suppliers and employees (34 488 407} (32 714 077)

Finance charges 28 (811 725) (666 468)

Transfers and Grants {7 536 185) (7 408 803)
Net Cash from Operating Acfivities 7025178 16 027 314
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment (7 654 933) {14 499 591)
Proceeds on Disposal of Fixed Assets 26 435 49 098
Purchase of Intangible Assets (6 228) -
Net Cash from Investing Activities (7 634 727) (14 450 493)
CASH FLOW FRON FINANCING ACTIVITIES
{Increase)/Decrease in Long-term Receivables ' 9413 g 045
Increase/(Decrease) in Consumer Deposits 8 650 15 360
Rounding {2) -
Net Cash from Financing Activities 18 062 24 405
NET INCREASE/{(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS (591 486) 1601 226
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 23 203 491 21602 265
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 35 22 612 006 23 203 491
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS {591 486) 1601 226
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

1. ACCOUNTING PRINGIPLES AND POLICIES APPLIED IN THE FINANCIAL STATENENTS

1.1.

1.2,

BASIS OF PREPARATION

The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis of accounting and are in
accordance with historical cost convention unless specified otherwise.

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Municipal Finance
Management Act (MFMA) and effective standards of Generally Recognised Accounting
Practices (GRAP), including any interpretations and directives issued by the Accounting
Standards Board (ASB) in accordance with Section 122(3) of the Municipal Finance
Management Act, (Act No 56 of 2003).

Accounting policies for material transactions, events or conditions not covered by the GRAP
reporting framework , have been developed in accordance with paragraphs 8, 10 and 11 of
GRAP 3 (Revised — March 2012) and the hierarchy approved in Directive 5 issued by the
Accounting Standards Board.

The Municipality resolved to early adopt the following GRAP standards which have been
issued but are not effective yet. ‘

Standard Description Effective Date
GRAP 5 (Revised Feb 2013) Borrowing Costs 1 April 2014
GRAP 100 (Revised — Feh 2013) | Discontinued Operations 1 April 2014

(formerly known as Non-current
asseis held for Sale and

Discontinued Operations)

A summary of the significant accounting policies, which have been consistently applied
except where an exemption has been granted, are disclosed below.

Assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses have not been offset except when offsetting is
permitted or required by a Standard of GRAP.

The accounting policies applied are consistent with those used to present the previous year's
financial statements, unless explicitly stated otherwise. The details of any changes in
accounting policies are explained in the relevant notes to the financial statements.

In terms of Diractive 7: “The Application of Deemed Cost on the Adoption of Standards of
GRAP" issued by the Accounting Standards Board, the Municipality applied deemed cost to
Investment Property, Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible where the acquisition
cost of an asset could not be determined.

PRESENTATION CURRENCY

Amounts reflected in the financial statements are in South African Rand and at actual
values. Financial values are rounded to the nearest one Rand.
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

1.3.

1.4.

1.5.

GOING CONCERN ASSUMPTION

These financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis.

COMPARATIVE INFORMATION

When the presentation or classification of items in the financial statements is amended, prior

period comparative amounts are restated, unless a standard of GRAP does not require the
restatements of comparative information. The nature and reason for the reclassification is

-disclosed. Where material accounting errors have been identified in the current year, the

correction is made retrospectively as far as is practicable, and the prior year comparatives
are restated accordingly. Where there has been a change in accounting policy in the current
year, the adjustment is made retrospectively as far as is practicable, and the prior year
comparatives are restated accordingly.

AMENDED DISCLOSURE POLICY

Amendments to accounting policies are reported as and when deemed necessary based on
the relevance of any such amendment to the format and presentation of the financial
statements. The principal amendments to matters disclosed in the current financial
statements include errors.

1.6. MATERIALITY

Material omissions or misstatements of items are material if they could, individually or
collectively, influence the decision or assessments of users made on the basis of the
financial statements. Materiality depends on the nature or size of the omission or
misstatements judged in the surrounding circumstances. The nature or size of the
information item, or a combination of both, could be the determining factor. Materiality is
determined as 1% of total expenditure. This materiality is from management's perspective
and does not correlate with the auditor's materiality.

1.7. PRESENTATION OF BUDGET INFORMATION

The presentation of budget information is prepared in accordance with GRAP 24 and
guidelines issued by National Treasury. The comparison of budget and actual amounts are
disclosed as a separate additional financial statement, namely Statement of comparison of
budget and actual amounts.

Budget information is presented on the accrual basis and is based on the same period as the
actual amounts, i.e. 1 July 2013 to 30 June 2014. The budget information is therefore on a
comparable basis to the actual amounts.

The comparable information includes the following:

o the approved and final budget amounis;
¢ actual amounts and final budget amounts;

Explanations for differences between the approved and final budget are included in the
Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts,

14



KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

Explanations for material differences between the final budget amounts and actual amounts
are included the Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts.

The disclosure of comparative information in respect of the previous period is not required in
terms of GRAP 24. No amendments or disclosure requirements in terms of GRAP 3
(Revised — March 2012) has been made.

1.8. STANDARDS, AMENDMENTS TO STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED
BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE

The following GRAP standards have been issued but are not yet effective and have not
been early adopted by the Municipality:

Standard Description Effective Date
GRAP 6 Consolidated and Separate Financial Unknown
(Revised — Nov 2010 Statements

The objective of this Standard is to prescribe the

circumstances in which consolidated and separate

financial statements are to be prepared and the

information to be included in those financial

statements so that the consclidated financial

statements reflect the financial performance, financial

position and cash flows of an economic entity as a

single entity.

No significant impact is expected as the Municipality

does not have any entities at this stage to be

consclidated.
GRAP B Interest in Joint Ventures Unknown
(Revised — Nov 2010) | The objective of this Standard is to prescribe the

accounting treatment of jointly controlled operations,

jointly controlled assets and jointly controlled entities

and to provide alternatives for the recognition of

interests in jointty controlled entities.

No significant impact is expected as the Municipality

is not involved in any joint ventures.
GRAP 18 Segment Reporting Unknown
(Original — Feb 2011) The objective of this Standard is to establish

principles for reporting financial information by

segments.

No significant impact is expected as information to a

large extent is already included in the appendices to

the financial statements which do not form part of the

audited financial statements.
GRAP 20 Related Party Disclosure , Unknown

The objective of this Standard is to ensure that a

15




KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

(Criginal — June 2011)

Municipality's financial statements contains the
disclosures necessary to draw altention to the
possibility that its financial position and surplus or
deficit may have been affected by the existence of
related parties and by ftransactions and outstanding
balances with such parties,

The Municipality resolved to adopt the disclosure
requirements as per GRAP 20. The information is
therafore included in the financial statements.

GRAP 32 Service Concession Arrangements: Grantor Unknown
{Original — Aug 2013) The objective of this Standard is to prescribe the

accounting for service concession arrangements by

the grantor and a public sector entity.

No significant impact is expected as the

Municipality's current treatment is already in line with

the Standards treatment.
GRAP 105 Transfer of Functions Between Entities Under Unknown
(Original - Nov 2010) | Common Control

The objective of this Standard is o establish

accounting principles for the acquirer and fransferor

in a transfer of functions between entities under

common confrol.

No significant impact expected as no such

transactions or events are expected in the

foreseeable future.
GRAP 106 Transfer of Functions Between Entities Not Unknown
(Original — Nov 2010) | Under Common Control

The objective of this Standard is to establish

accounting principles for the acquirer in a transfer of

functions between entities not under common

control,

No significant impact expected as no such

transactions or events are expected in the

foresezable future.
GRAP 107 Mergers Unknown
{Criginal — Nov 2010) The objective of this Standard is to estabiish

accounting principles for the combined entity and

combining entities in a merger.

No significant impact expected as no such

transactions or events are expected in the

foreseeable future. :
GRAP 108 Statutory Receivables Unknown

{Original — Sept 2013)

The objective of this Standard is to prescribe

16




KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

accouniing requirements for the recognition,
measurement, presentation and disclosure of
statutory receivables.

No significant impact is expected as the
Municipality's current treatment is already in line with
the Standards treatment.

IGRAP 11 Consolidation - Special Purpose Entities (SPE) Unknown

The objective of this Interpretation of the Standard is
to prescribe under what circumstances an entity
should consolidate a SPE.

No significant impact is expected as the Municipality
does not have any SPE's at this stage.

IGRAP 12 Jointly  Controlled  Entities  non-monetary Unknown
contributions

The objective of this Interpretation of the Standard is
to prescribe the treatment of profitfloss when an
asset is sold or contributed by the venturer to a
Jointly Caontrolled Entity (JCE).

No significant impact is expected as the Municipality
does not have any JCE's at this stage.

These standards, amendments and interpretations will not have a significant impact on
the Municipality once implemented.

The Minister of Finance has, in Government Gazette Notice No 37820 dated 10 July
2014, prescribed the effective date for the Standards of GRAP on Segment Reporting
(GRAP 18), Transfer of Functions Between Entities Under Commaon Control (GRAF 105),
Transfer of Functions Between Entities Not Under Commeon Control (GRAP 106) and
Mergers (GRAP 107).

These Standards of GRAP will be effective for financial years commencing on or after 1
April 2015

1.9. RESERVES
1.8.1 Capital Replacement Reserve {CRR)

In order to finance the provision of infrastructure and other items of property, plant and
equipment from internal sources, amounts are transferred from the accumulated surplus
to the CRR. The cash in the CRR can only be utilized to finance iterns of property, plant
and equipment. The CRR is reduced and the accumulated surplus is credited by a
corresponding amount when the amounts in the CRR are utilized.

1.9.2 Housing Development Fund
The Housing Development Fund was established in terms of the Housing Act, (Act No.
107 of 1997). Loans from National and Provincial Government, used to finance housing
selling schemes undertaken by the Municipality, were extinguished on 1 April 1998 and
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

1.9.3

1.10.

1.10.1

transferred to the Housing Development Fund. Heusing selling schemes, both completed
and in progress, as at 1 April 1998, were also transferred to the Housing Development
Fund. In terms of the Housing Act, all proceeds from housing developments, which
include rental income and sale of houses, must be paid into the Housing Development
Fund. Monies standing to the credit of the Housing Development Fund can be used only
to finance housing developments within the municipal area subject to the approval of the
Provincial MEC responsible for housing.

Revaluations Reserve

The accounting for the Revaluation Reserve must be done in accordance with the
requirements of GRAP 17.

All increases in the carrying value of asseis as a result of a revaluation are credited
against the reserve, except to the extent that the increase reverses a revaluation
decrease of the same asset previously recognised in the Statement of Financial
Performance.

All decreases in the carrying value of assets as a result of a revaluation are debited
against the reserve to the extent of any credit balance existing in the revaluation surplus
in respect of that asset.

LEASES
Municipality as Lessee

Leases are classified as finance leases where substantially all the risks and rewards
associated with ownership of an asset are transferred to the Municipality. Property, plant
and equipment or intangible assets (excluding licensing agreementis for such items as
motion picture films, video recordings, plays, manuscripts, patents and copyrights)
subject to finance lease agreements are initially recognised at the lower of the asset's fair
value and the present value of the minimum [ease payments. The corresponding
liabilities are initially recognised at the inception of the lease and are measured as the
sum of the minimum lease payments due in terms of the lease agreement, discounted for
the effect of interest. In discounting the lease payments, the Municipality uses the
interest rate that exactly discounts the lease payments and unguaranteed residual value
to the fair value of the asset plus any direct costs incurred.

Subsequent to initial recognition, the leased assets are accounted for in accordance with
the stated accounting policies applicable to property, plant and equipment, investment
property or intangibles assets. The lease liability is reduced by the lease payments,
which are allocated between the lease finance cost and the capital repayment using the
effective interest rate method. Lease finance costs are expensed when incurred. The
accounting policies relating to de-recognition of financial instruments are applied to lease
payables,

Operating leases are those leases that do not fall within the scope of the above definition.
Operating lease rentals are recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the
relevant lease. The difference between the straight-lined expenses and actual payments
made will give rise to a liability. The Municipality recognises the aggregate benefit of
incentives as a reduction of rental expense aver the lease term, on a straight-line basis
unless another systematic basis is representative of the time pattern of the lessee's
benefit from the use of the leased asset.
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

1.10.2 Municipality as Lessor

1.11.

1.12.

Under a finance lease, the Municipality recognises the lease payments to be received in
terms of a lease agreement as an asset (receivable). The receivable is calculated as the
sum of all the minimum lease payments to be received, plus any unguaranteed residual
accruing to the Municipality, discounted at the interest rate implicit in the lease. The
receivable is reduced by the capital portion of the lease instalments received, with the
interest portion being recognised as interest revenue an a time proportionate basis. The
accounting policies relating to de-recognition and impairment of financial instruments are
applied to lease receivables.

Operating leases are those leases that do not fall within the scope of the above definition.
Operating lease revenue is recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the
relevant lease. The difference between the straight-line revenue and actual payments
received will give rise to an asset. The Municipality recognises the aggregate cost of
incentives as a reduction of rental revenue over the lease term, on a straight-line basis
unless another systematic basis is representative of the time pattern over which the
benefit of the leased asset is diminished.

UNSPENT CONDITIONAL GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND RECEIPTS

Conditional government grants are subject to specific conditions. If these specific
conditions are not met, the monies received are repayable where applicable.

Unspent conditional grants are financial liabilities that are separately reflected on the
Statement of Financial Position. They represent unspent government grants, subsidies
and contributions from government organs.

This liability always has to be cash-backed. The following provisions are set for the
creation and utilisation of this creditor:

*  Unspent conditional grants are recognised as a liability when the grant is received.

e When grant conditions are met an amount equal to the conditions met are
transferred to revenue in the Statement of Financial Performance.

=  The cash which backs up the creditor is invested as individual investment or part of
the general investments of the Municipality until it is utilised.

o Interest earned on the investment is treated in accordance with grant conditions. If
it is payable to the funder it is recorded as part of the creditor. If it is the
Municipality’s interest, it is recognised as interest earned in the Statement of
Financial Performance.

PROVISIONS

Provisions are recognised when the Municipality has a present legal or constructive
obligation as a result of past events, it is probable that an outfiow of resource embodying
economic benefits or service potential will be required to settle the obligation and a
reliable estimate of the provision can be made. Provisions are reviewed at reporting date
and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate of future outflows of resources. Where
the effect is material, non-current provisions are discounted to their present value using a
discount rate that reflects the market's current assessment of the time value of money,
adjusted for risks specific to the liability.
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

1.13.

1.13.1.

The Municipality does not recognise a contingent liability or contingent asset. A
contingent liability is disclosed uniess the probability of an outilow of resources
embadying economic benefits or service potential is remote. A confingent asset is
disclosed where an inflow of economic benefits or service potential is probable.

Future events that may affect the amount required to settle an cbligation are reflected in
the amount of a provision where there is sufficient objective evidence that they will occur.
Gains from the expected disposal of assets are not taken into account in measuring a
provision. Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses. The present
obligation under an onerous contract is recognised and measured as a provision.

A provision for restructuring costs is recognised only when the following criteria over and
abave the recognition criteria of a provision have been met:

The Municipality has raised a valid expectation in those affected that it will carry out the
restructuring by starting to implement that plan or announcing its main features to those
affected by it.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the expenditure required to
settle the present obligation at the reporting date.

If it is no longer probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits or
service potential will be required to settle the obligation, the provision is de-recognised.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Defined contribution plans are post-employment benefit plans under which the
Municipality pays fixed contributions into a separate entity (a fund) and will have no legal
or constructive obligation to pay further contributions if the fund does not hold sufficient
assets to pay all employee benefits relating to employee service in the current and prior
pericds.

Defined benefit plans are post-employment benefit plans other than defined contribution
plans.

Post Retirement Medical Obligations

The Municipality provides post-retirement medical benefits by subsidizing the medical aid
contributions of certain retired staff according fo the rules of the medical aid funds.
Council pays 70% as contribution and the remaining 30% is paid by the members. The
entitlement {o these benefits is usually conditional on the employee remaining in service
up to retirement age and the completion of a minimum service period. The present value
of the defined benefit liability is actuarially determined in accordance with GRAP 25 —
“Employee Benefits" (using a discount rate applicable to high quality government bonds).
The plan is unfunded.

These contributions are recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance when
employees have rendered the service entitling them to the contribution. The [iability was
calculated by means of the projected unit credit actuarial valuation method. The liability in
respect of current pensioners is regarded as fully accrued, and is therefore not split
between a past (or accrued) and fulure in-service element. The liability is recognised at
the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the reporting date, minus the fair
value at the reporting date of plan assets (if any) out of which the obligations are to be
settled directly, plus any liability that may arise as a result of a minimum funding
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTLES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 38 JUNE 2014

1.13.2.

1.13.3.

1.13.4.

1.13.5.

1.13.6.

requirements. Payments made by the Municipality are set-off against the liability,
including notional interest, resulting from the valuation by the actuaries and are
recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance as employee benefits upon
valuation.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from the experience adjustments and changes in
actuarial assumptions, is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance in the
period that it occurs. These obligations are valued annually by independent qualified
actuaries.

Long Service Awards

Long service awards are provided to employees who achieve certain pre-determined
milestanes of service within the Municipality. The Municipality's obligation under these
plans is valued by independent gualified actuaries annually and the corresponding liability
is raised. Payments are set-off against the liability, including notional interest, resulting
from the valuation by the actuaries and are recognised in the Statement of Financial
Performance as employee benefits upon valuation. .

Actuarial gains and losses arising from the experience adjustments and changes in
actuarial assumptions, is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance in the
period that it occurs. These obligations are valued annually by independent qualified
actuaries,

Provisicn for Staff Leave

Liabilities for annual [eave are recognised as they accrue to employees. The liability is
based on the total amount of leave days due fo employees at year-end and also on the
total salary of the employee.

Accumulating leave is carried forward and can be used in future periods if the current
period's entitlement is not used in full. Alf unused leave will be paid out to the specific
employee at the end of that employee’s employment term.

Accumulated leave is vesting.
Staff Bonuses Accrued

Liabilities for staff bonuses are recognised as they accrue to employees. The liability at
year end is based on bonus accrued at year-end for each employee.

Provision for Performance Bonuses

A provision, in respect of the liahility relating to the anticipated costs of performance
bonuses payable to Section 56 employees, is recognised as it accrue to Section 56
employees.  Municipal entities' performance bonus provisions are based on the
performance contract stipulations as well as previous performance bonus payment
trends.

Pension and retirement fund obligations
The Municipality provides retirement benefits for its employees. Defined contribution
plans are post-employment benefit plans under which the Municipality pays fixed

contributions into a separate entity (a fund) and will have no legal or constructive
obligation to pay further contributions if the fund does not hold sufficient assets to pay all
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employee henefits relating to employee service in the current and prior periods. The
contributions to fund obligations for the payment of retirement benefits are recognised in
the Statement of Financial Performance in the year they become payable. The defined
benefit funds, which are administered on a provincial basis, are actuarially valued tri-
annually on the projected unit credit method basis. Deficits identified are recovered
through lump sum payments or increased future contributions on a preportional basis o
all participating municipalities. The contributions and lump sum payments are recognised
in the Statement of Financial Performance in the year they become payable. Sufficient
information is not available to use defined benefit accounting for a multi-employer plan.
As a result, defined benefit plans have been accounted for as if they were defined
contribution plans.

Other Short-term Employee Benefits

When an employee has rendered service to the Municipality during a reporting pericd,
the Municipality recognises the undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits
expected to be paid in exchange for that service:

= as a liahility (accrued expense), after deducting any amount already paid. If the
amount already paid exceeds ithe undiscounted amount of the benefits, the
Municipality recognises that excess as an asset (prepaid expense) to the extent
that the prepayment will lead to, for example, a reduction in future payments or a
cash refund; and

e as an expense, unless another Standard requires or permits the inclusion of the
benefits in the cost of an asset.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Initial Recognition

Property, plant and equipment are tangible non-current assets (including infrastructure
assets) that are held for use in the production or supply of goods or services, rental to
others, or for administrative purposes, and are expecled to be used during more than one
year. The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised as an asset i,
and only if it is probable that future economic benefits or service potential associated with
the item will flow to the Municipality, and the cost or fair value of the item can be
measured reliably. ltems of property, plant and equipment are initially recognised as
assets on acquisition date and are initially recorded at cost. The cost of an item of
property, plant and equipment is the purchase price and other costs attributable to bring
the asset to the location and condition necessary for it o be capable of operating in the
manner intended by the Municipality. Trade discounts and rebates are deducted in
arriving at the cost. The cost also includes the necessary costs of dismantling and
removing the asset and restoring the site on which it is located.

When significant components of an item of property, plant and equipment have different
useful lives, they are accounted for as separate items (major components) of property,
plant and equipment.

Where an asset is acquired by the Municipality for no or nominal consideration {i.e. a
non-exchange transaction), the cost is deemed o be equal to the fair value of that asset
on the date acquired.

o]
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Where an item of property, plant and equipment is acquired in exchange for a non-
monetary asset or monetary assets, or a combination of monetary and non-monetary
assets, the assets acquired is initially measured at fair value (the cost). It the acquired
item's fair value is not determinable, it's deemed cost is the carrying amount of the
asset(s) given up.

Major spare parts and servicing equipment qualify as property, plant and equipment when
the Municipality expects to use them during more than one period. Simitarly, if the major
spare parts and servicing equipment can be used only in connection with an item of
property, plant and equipment, they are accounted for as property, plant and equipment.

Subsequent Measurement — Cost Model

Subsequent to initial recognition, items of property, plant and equipment are measured at
cost less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. Land is not
depreciated as it is deemed to have an indefinite useful life.

Where the Municipality replaces parts of an asset, it derecognises the part of the asset
being replaced and capitalises the new component. Subsequent expenditure incurred on
an asset is capitalised when it increases the capacity or future economic benefits or
service potential associated with the asset.

Subsequent Measurement — Revaluation Model

Subsequent to initial recognition, Land and Buildings are carried at a re-valued amount,
being its fair value at the date of revaluation less any subsequent accumulated
depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses,

An increase in the carrying amount of an asset as a result of a revaluation is credited
directly to a revaluation surplus reserve, except to the extent that it reverses a revaluation
decrease of the same asset previously recognised in the Statement of Financial
Performance.

A decrease in the carrying amount of an asset as a result of a revaluation is recognised
in the Statement of Financial Performance, except to the extent of any credit balance
existing in the revaluation surplus in respect of that asset.

Depreciation and Impairment

Depreciation is calculated on the depreciable amount, using the straight-line method over
the estimated useful lives of the assets. Depreciation of an asset begins when it is
available for use, i.e. when it is in the location and condition necessary for it to be
capable of operating in the manner intended by management. Components of assets that
are significant in relation to the whole asset and that have different useful lives are
depreciated separately. The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation
method are reviewed at each year end, with the effect of any changes in estimate
accounted for on a prospective basis. The annual depreciation rates are based on the
foliowing estimated useful lives:

Years Years
Infrastructure Other
Roads and Paving 4-70 Buildings B-50
Refuse 20-40 Specialist vehicles 3-30
Electricity 5-50 Other vehicles 5-30
Water 2-100 Office equipment 3-30
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Sewerage 2-100 Furniture and fittings 3-30

Housing 10-50 Watarcraft 15
Bins and containers 5

Community Specialised plant and

Buildings 30 Equipment 10-30

Recreational Facilities 30 Other plant and

Security 30 Equipment 3-30

Halls 30 Landfill sites 3-50

Libraries 30 Quarries 25

Parks and gardens 30 Emergency equipment 5-20

Cther assets 8-30 Computer eguipment 3-10

Finance lease assets

Office equipment 3

Other assets 5

Property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each reporting date for any indication of
impairment. If any such indication exists, the asset's recoverable amount is estimated.
The impairment recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance is the excess of
the carrying value over the recoverable amount.

An impairment is reversed only to the extent that the asset's carrying amount does not
exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment been
recognised. A reversal of an impairment is recognised in the Statement of Financial
Performance.

De-recognition

ltems of property, plant and equipment are derecognised when the asset is disposed or
when there are no furiher economic benefits or service potential expected from the use of
the asset. The gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property,
plant and equipment is determined as the difference between the sale proceeds and the
carrying value and is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

Land and buildings and Other Assets — application of deemed cost (Directive 7)
The Municipality opted to take advantage of the transitional provisions as contained in
Directive 7 of the Accounting Standards Board, issued in December 2008. The
Municipality applied deemed cost where the acquisition cost of an asset could not be
determined. For Land and Buildings the fair value as determined by a valuator was used
in order to determine the deemed cost as on 1 July 2007. For Other Assets the
depreciation cost method was used to establish the deemed cost as on 1 July 2007.
INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Initial Recognition

An intangible asset is an identifiable non-monetary asset without physical substance.

An asset meets the identifiability criterion in the definition of an intangibie asset when it:

s is separable, i.e. is capable of being separated or divided from the Municipality and
sold, fransferred, licensed, rented or exchanged, either individually or together with
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1.15.3

a related contract, identifiable asset or liability, regardiess of whether the
Municipality intends to do so; or

o arises from binding arrangements from contracts, regardless of whether those
rights are transferable or separable from the Municipality or from other rights and
obligations.

The Municipality recognises an intangible asset in its Statement of Financial Position only
when it is probable that the expected future economic benefits or service potential that
are attributable to the asset will flow to the Municipality and the cost or fair value of the
asset can be measured reliably.

Internally generated intangible assets are subject to strict recognition criteria befare they
are capitalised. Research expenditure is never capitalised, while development
expenditure is only capitalised to the extent that;

+ the Municipality intends to complete the intangible asset for use or sale;

e jtis technically feasible to complete the intangible asset;

« the Municipality has the resources to complete the project;

o it is probable that the municipality will receive future economic benefits or service
potential; and

Intangible assets are initially recognised at cost.

Where an intangible asset is acquired in exchange for a non-monetary asset or monetary
assets, or a combination of monetary and non-monetary assets, the asset acquired is
initially measured at fair value (the cost). If the acquired item's fair value is not
determinable, it's deemed cost is the carrying amount of the asset(s) given up.

Subsequent Measuremeni — Cost Model

Intangible assets are subsequently carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and any
accumulated impairments losses. The cost of an intangible asset is amortised over the
useful life where that useful life is finite. Where the useful life is indefinite, the asset is not
amortised but is subject to an annual impairment test.

Amortisation and Impairment

Amortisation is charged so as to write off the cost or valuation of intangible assets over its
estimated useful lives using the straight line method. Amortisation of an asset begins
when it is available for use, i.e. when it is in the condition necessary for it to be capable of
operating in the manner intended by management. Components of assets that are
significant in relation to the whole asset and that have different useful lives are amortised
separately. The estimated useful lives, residual values and amortisation method are
reviewed at each year end, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a
prospective basis. The annual amortisation rates are based on the following estimated
useful lives:

Intangible Assets Years
Computer Software 2-5
Computer Software Licenses 5-10
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1.16.2

De-recognition

Intangible assets are derecognised when the asset is disposed or when there are no
further economic benefits or service potential expected from the use of the asset. The
gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an intangible asset is determined as
the difference between the sale proceeds and the carrying value and is recognised in the
Statement of Financial Performance.

Application of deemed cost (Directive 7)

The Municipality opted to take advantage of the transitional provisions as contained in
Directive 7 of the Accounting Standards Board, issued in December 2009. The
Municipality applied deemed cost where the acquisition cost of an asset could not be
determined. For Intangible Assets the depreciated replacement cost method was used
to establish the deemed cost as on 1 July 2007.

INVESTMENT PROPERTY
Initial Recognition
Investment property is recognised as an asset when, and anly when:

e it is probable that the future economic benefits or service potential that are
associated with the investment property will flow to the Municipality, and
s the cost or fair value of the investment property can be measured reliably.

Investment property includes property (land or a building, or part of a building, or both
land and buildings held under a finance lease) held to earn rentals and/or for capital
appreciation, rather than held to meet service delivery objectives, the production or
supply of goods or services, or the sale of an asset in tha ordinary course of operations.
Property with a currently undetermined use, is also classified as investment property.

At initial recognition, the Municipality measures investment property at cost including
transaction costs once it meets the definition of investment property. However, where an
investment property was acquired through a non-exchange transaction (i.e. where it
acquired the investment property for no or a nominal value), its cost is its fair value as at
the date of acquisition. The cost of self-constructed investment property is measured at
cost.

Transfers are made to or from investment property only when there is a change in use.
For a transfer from investment property to owner occupied property, the deemed cost for
subsequent accounting is the fair value at the date of change in use. if owner occupied
property becomes an investment property, the Municipality accounts for such property in
accordance with the policy stated under property, plant and equipment up o the date of
change in use.

Subsequent fleasurement — Cost Model
Subsequent to initial recognition, items of investment property are measured at cost less

accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. Land is not
depreciated as it is deemed to have an indefinite useful life.
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117

1.17.1

1.17.2

1.17.3

Depreciation and Impairment - Cost Model

Depreciation is calculated on the depreciable amount, using the straight-line method over
the estimated useful lives of the assets. Depreciation of an asset begins when it is
available for use, i.e. when it is in the location and condition necessary for it to be
capable of operating in the manner infended by management. Components of assets that
are significant in relation to the whole asset and that have different useful lives are
depreciated separately. The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation
method are reviewed at each year end, with the effect of any changes in estimate
accounted for on a prospective basis.

Investment Property Years
Buildings 30

De-recognition

Investment property is derecognised when it is disposed or when there are no further
economic benefits expected from the use of the investment property. The gain or loss
arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of investment property is determined as
the difference between the sale proceeds and the carrying value and is recognised in the
Statement of Financial Performance.

Application of deemed cost - Directive 7

The Municipality opted to take advantage of the transitional provisions as contained in
Directive 7 of the Accounting Standards Board, issued in December 2008. The
Municipality applied deemed cost where the acquisition cost of an asset could not be
determined. The fair value as determined by a valuator was used in order to determine
the deemed cost as on 1 July 2007,

HERITAGE ASSETS

Initial Recognition

A heritage asset is defined as an asset that has a cultural, environmental, historical,
natural, scientific, technological or artistic significance and is held and preserved
indefinitely for the benefit of present and future generations.

A heritage asset is recognised as an asset if, and only if it is probable that future
economic benefits or service potential associated with the asset will flow to the
Municipality, and the cost or fair value of the asset can be measured reliably.

A heritage asset that qualifies for recognition as an asset, is measured at its cost. Where
a heritage asset is acquired through a non-exchange transaction, its cost is deemed to be
its fair vatue as at the date of acquisition.

Subsequent Measurement — Cost Model

After recognition as an asset, heritage asseis are carried at its cost less any accumulated
impairment losses.

Depreciation and Impairment

Heritage assets are not depreciated
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Heritage assets are reviewed at each reporting date for any indication of impairment. If
any such indication exists, the asset's recoverable amount is estimated. The impairment
recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance is the excess of the carrying value
over the recoverable amount.

An impairment is reversed only to the extent that the asset's carrying amount does not
exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment been
recognised. A reversal of an impairment is recognised in the Statement of Financial
Performance. '

De-recognition

Heritage assets are derecognised when it is disposed or when there are no further
economic benefits expected from the use of the heritage asset. The gain or loss arising
on the disposal or retirement of a heritage asset is determined as the difference between
the sales proceeds and the carrying value of the heritage asset and is recognised in the
Statement of Financial Performance.

Application of deemed cost - Directive 7

The Municipality opted to take advantage of the transitional provisions as contained in
Directive 7 of the Accounting Standards Board, issued in December 2009. The
Municipality applied deemed cost where the acquisition cost of an asset could not be
determined. The fair value as determined by a valuator was used in order to determine
the deemed cost as on 1 July 2007.

NON-CURRENT ASSETS HELD FOR SALE

Initial Recognition

Non-current assets and disposal groups are classified as held for sale if their carrying
amount will be recovered through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use.
This condition is regarded as met only when the sale is highly probable and the asset (or
disposal group) is available for immediate sale in its present condition. Management
must be committed to the sale, which should be expected to qualify for recognition as a
completed sale within one year from the date of classification.

Subsequent Measurement

Non-current assets held for sale (or disposal group) are measured at the lower of carrying
amount and fair value less costs to sell.

A non-current asset is not depreciated (or amortised) while it is classified as held for sale,
or while it is part of a disposal group classified as held for sale.

Interest and other expenses atiributable to the liabilities of a disposal group classified as
held for sale are recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

IMPAIRMENT OF NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS

Cash-generating assets
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Cash-generating assets are assets held with the primary objective of generating a
commercial return.

The Municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an
asset may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an
asset is required, the Municipality estimates the asset's recoverable amount.

In assessing whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired, the
Municipality considers the following indications:

(a) External sources of information

e  During the period, an asset's market value has declined significantly more
than would be expected as a result of the passage of time or normal use.

= Significant changes with an adverse effect on the Municipality have taken
place during the period, or will take place in the near future, in the
technological, markef, economic or legal environment in which the
Municipality operates or in the market to which an asset is dedicated.

e  Market interest rates or other market rates of return on investments have
increased during the period, and those increases are likely to affect the
discount rate used in calculating an asset's value in use and decrease the
assef's recoverable amount materially.

{b} Internal sources of information

s  Fvidence is available of obsolescence or physical damage of an asset.

s Significant changes with an adverse effect on the Municipality have taken
place during the period, or are expected to take place in the near future, in
the extent to which, or manner in which, an asset is used or is expected to
be used. These changes include the asset becoming idle, plans to
discantinue or restructure the operation to which an asset belongs, plans to
dispose of an asset before the previously expected date, and reassessing
the useful life of an asset as finite rather than indefinite.

= Evidence is available from internzal reparting that indicates that the economic
performance of an asset is, or will be, worse than expected.

The re-designation of assets from a cash-generating asset to a non-cash generating
asset or from a non-cash-generating asset to a cash-generating asset shall only occur
when thera is clear evidence that such a re-designation is appropriate. A re-designation,
by itself, does not necessarily trigger an impairment test or a reversal of an impairment
loss. Instead, the indication for an impairment test or a reversal of an impairment loss
arises from, as a minimum, the indications listed above.

An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's or cash-generating unit's
(CGU) fair value less costs to sell and its value in use and is determined for an individual
asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of
those from other assets or groups of assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset or
CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written
down to its recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash
flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
asset. In determining fair value less costs to sell, an appropriate valuation model is used.
Impairment losses are recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance in those
expense categories consistent with the function of the impaired asset.
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After the recognition of an impairment loss, the depreciation (amortisation) charge for the
asset is adjusted in future periods to allocate the asset's revised carrying amount, less its
residual value {if any), on a systematic basis over its remaining usefu! life.

An assessment is made ai each reporting date as fo whether there is any indication that
previously recognised impairment losses may no longar exist or may have decreased. If
such indication exists, the Municipality estimates the asset's or CGU's recoverable
amount, A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a
change in the assumptions used o determine the asset's recoverable amount since the
last impairment loss was recegnised. The reversal is limited so that the carrying amount
of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount
that would have been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment foss been
recognised for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognised in the Statement of
Financial Performance.

Non-cash-generating assels
Non-cash-generating assets are assets other than cash-generating assets.

The Municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an
asset may be impaired. [f any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an
asset is required, the Municipality estimates the asset's recoverable service amount.

In assessing whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired, the
Municipality considers the following indications:

(a) External sources of information

o  Cessation, or near cessation, of the demand or need for services provided
by the asset.

»  Significant long-term changes with an adverse effect on the Municipality
have taken place during the period or wilt take place in the near future, in the
technological, legal or government policy environment in which the
Municipality operates.

(b) Internal sources of information

o Evidence is availahle of physical damage of an asset.

e  Significant long-term changes with an adverse effect on the Municipality
have taken place during the period, or are expected to take place in the near
future, in the extent to which, or manner in which, an asset is used or is
expected {o be used. These changes include the asset becoming idle, plans
to discontinue or restructure the operation to which an asset belongs, or
plans to dispose of an asset before the previously expected date.

» A decision to halt the construction of the asset before it is complete or in a
usable condition.

» Evidence is available from internal reporting that indicates that the service
performance of an asset is, or will be, significantly worse than expected.

An asset's recoverable service amount is the higher of a non-cash-generating asset's fair
value less costs to sell and its value in use. [f the recoverable service amount of an asset
is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its
recoverable service amount. That reduction is an impairment loss and is recognised in
the Statement of Financial Performance.
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The value in use of a non-cash-generating asset is the present value of the asset's
remaining service potential. The present value of the remaining service potential of the
asset is defermined using any one of the following approaches, depending on the naiure
of the asset in question:

s depreciation replacement cost approach - the present value of the remaining
service potential of an asset is determined as the depreciated replacement cost of
the asset. The replacement cost of an asset is the cost to replace the asset's gross
service potential. This cost is depreciated to reflect the asset in its used condition.
An asset may be replaced either through reproduction {replication) of the existing
asset or through replacement of its gross service potential. The depreciated
replacement cost is measured as the reproduction or replacement cost of the
asset, whichever is lower, less accumulated depreciation calculated on the basis of
such cost, o reflect the already consumed or expired service potential of the asset,

o  resforation cost approach - the cost of restoring the service potential of an asset to
its pre-impaired level. Under this approach, the present value of the remaining
service potential of the asset is determined by subtracting the estimated restoration
cost of the asset from the current cost of replacing the remaining service potential
of the asset before impairment. The latter cost is usually determined as the
depreciated reproduction or replacement cost of the asset, whichever is lower.

e service unit approach - the present value of the remaining service potential of the
asset is determined by reducing the current cost of the remaining service potential
of the assef before impairment, to conform with the reduced number of service
units expected from the asset in its impaired state. As in the restoration cost
approach, the current cost of replacing the remaining service potential of the asset
before impairment is usually determined as the depreciated reproduction or
replacement cost of the asset before impairment, whichever is lower.

Fair value less costs to sell is the amount obtainable from the sale of an asset in an arm's
length transaction between knowledgeable, willing parties, less the costs of disposal.

An impairment loss is recognised immediately in surplus or deficit, unless the asset is
carried at a revalued amount in accordance with another Standard of GRAP. Any
impairment loss of a revalued asset shall be treated as a revaluation decrease in
accordance with that Standard of GRAP.

The Municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that an
impairment loss recognisad in prior periods for an asset may no longer exist or may have
decreased. If any such indication exists, the Municipality estimates the recoverable
service amount of that asset.

An impairment loss recognised in prior periods for an asset is reversed if there has been
a change in the estimates used to determine the asset's recoverable service amount
since the last impairment loss was recognised. If this is the case, the carrying amount of
the asset is increased to its recoverable service amount. The increased carrying amount
of an asset attributable to a reversal of an impairment loss does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined (net of depreciation or amortisation) had no
impairment loss been racognised for the asset in prior periods. Such a reversal of an
impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.
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1.20.1

1.20.2

1.21.

1.21.1

INVENTORIES
Initial Recognition

Inventories comprise of current assets held for sale, consumption or distribution during
the ordinary course of business. Inventories are recognised as an asset if, and only if, it
is probable that future economic benefits or service potential associated with the iterm will
flow to the Municipality, and the cost of the inventories can be measured reliably.
Inventories are initially recognised at cost. Cost generally refers to the purchase price,
plus non-recoverable taxes, transpori costs and any other costs in bringing the
inventories to their current location and condition. Where inventory is manufactured,
constructed or produced, the cost includes the cost of labour, materials and overheads
used during the manufacturing process.

Water inventory is being measured by multiplying the cost per kilo litre of purified water
by the amount of water in storage.

Where inventory is acquired by the Municipality for no or nominal consideration (ie. a
non-exchange transaction), the cost is deemed to be equal to the fair value of the item on
the date acquired.

Subsequent Measurement

Inventories, consisting of consumable stores, raw materials, work-in-progress and
finished goods, are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value unless they are to
be distributed at no or nominal charge, in which case they are measured at the lower of
cost and current replacement cost. Redundant and slow-moving inventories are
identified and written down. Differences arising on the valuation of inventory are
recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance in the year in which they arose.
The amount of any reversal of any write-down of inventories arising from an increase in
net realisable value or current replacement cost is recognised as a reduction in the
amount of inventories recognised as an expense in the period in which the reversal
occurs,

The carrying amount of inventories is recognised as an expense in the pericd that the
inventory was sold, distributed, written off or consumed, unless that cost qualifies for
capitalisation to the cost of another asset.

The basis of allocating cost to inventory items is the weighted average method.

Cost of land held for sale is assigned by using specific identification of their individual
costs.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial instruments recognised in the Statement of Financial Position include
receivables (both from exchange transactions and non-exchange transactions), cash and
cash equivalents, annuity loans and payables (both from exchange and non-exchange
transactions) and non-current investments. The future utilization of Unspent Conditional

Grants is evaluated in order to determine whether it is treated as financial instruments.

Initial Recognition
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1.21.2

1.21.2.1

Financial instrurments are initially recognised when the Municipality becomes a party to
the contractual provisions of the instrument at fair value plus, in the case of a financial
asset or financial liability not at fair value, transaction costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisition or issue of the financial asset or financial liability. If finance charges in
respect of financial assets and financial liabilities are significantly different from similar
charges usually obtained in an open market transaction, adjusted for the specific risks of
the Municipality, such differences are immediately recoegnised in the period it occurs, and
the unamortised portion adjusted over the period of the loan transactions.

Subsequent Measurement

Financial assets are categorised according to their nature as either financial assets at fair
value, financial assets at amortised cost or financial assets at cost. Financial liabilities
are categorised as either at fair value or financial liabilities carried at amortised cost. The
subsequent measurement of financial assets and liabilities depends on this
categorisation.

Receivables

Receivables are classified as financial assets at amortised cost, and are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.

For amounts due from debtors carried at amortised cost, the Municipality first
assesses whether objective evidence of impairment exists individuaily for financial
assets that are individually significant, or collectively for financial asseis that are not
individually significant. Objective evidence of impairment includes significant
financial difficulties of the debtor, prebability that the debtor will enter bankruptcy or
financial reorganisation and default or delinquency in payments {more than 80 days
overdueg). [f the Municipality determines that no objective evidence of impairment
exists for an individually assessed financial asset, whether significant or nof, it
includes the asset in a group of financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics
and collectively assesses them for impairment. Assets that are individually assessed
for impairment and for which an impairment loss is, or continues to be, recognised
are not included in a collective assessment of impairment.

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred, the amount
of the loss is measured as the difference between the asset's carrying amount and
the present value of estimated future cash flows (excluding future expected credit
losses that have not yet been incurred). The carrying amount of the asset is reduced
through the use of an allowance account and the amount of the loss is recognised in
the Statement of Financial Performance. Interest income continues to be accrued on
the reduced carrying amount based on the original effective interest rate of the
asset. Loans together with the associated allowance are written off when there is no
realistic prospect of future recovery and all collateral has been realised or has been
transferred to the municipality. If, in a subsequent year, the amount of the estimated
impairment loss increases or decreases because of an event occurring after the
impairment was recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss is increased
or reduced by adjusting the allowance account. if a future write-off is later recovered,
the recovery is recagnised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

The present value of the estimated future cash flows is discounted at the financial
assetl's original effective interest rate, if material. 1f a loan has a variable interest rate,
the discount rate for measuring any impairment loss is the current effective interest
rate.
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1.21.2.2

1.21.2.3

1.21.2.4

Payables and Annuity Loans

Financial liabilities consist of payables and annuity loans. They are categorised as
financial liabilities held at amortised cost, and are initially recognised at fair value
and subsequently measured at amortised cost using an effective interest rate, which
is the initial carrying amount, less repayments, plus interest.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash includes cash on hand (including petty cash) and cash with banks. Cash
equivalents are short-term highly liquid investments, readily convertible into known
amounts of cash that are held with registered banking institutions with maturities of
three months or less and are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value. For
the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash
on hand, highly liguid deposits and net of bank overdrafts. The Municipality
categorises cash and cash equivalents as financial assets carried at amortised cost.

Bank overdrafts are recorded based on the facility utilised. Finance charges on bank
overdraft are expensed as incurred. Amounts owing in respect of bank overdrafts
are categorised as financial liabilities carried at amortised cost.

Non-Current investmenis

Investments which include fixed deposits invested in registered commercial banks,
are stated at amortised cost.

Where investments have been impaired, the carrying value is adjusted by the
impairment loss, which is recognised as an expense in the Statement of Financial
Performance in the period that the impairment is identified.

On disposal of an investment, the difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

The carrying amounts of such investments are reduced to recognise any deciine,
other than a temporary decline, in the value of individual investments.

1.21.3 De-recognition of Financial Instruments

1.21.3.1

Financial Assefs

A financial asset (or, where applicabie a part of a financial asset or part of a group of
similar financial assets) is derecognised when:

e the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired; or

o the Municipality has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset
or has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without
material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; and either
(a) the Municipality has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of
the asset, or (b) the Municipality has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred
control of the asset.

When the Municipality has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset

or has entered into a pass-through arrangement, and has neither transferred nor
retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset nor transferred control of

34



KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

1.21.3.2

1.21.4

1.22.

1.22.1

the asset, the old asset is derecognised and a new asset is recognised to the extent
of the Municipality's continuing involvement in the asset.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset
is measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the
maximum amount of consideration that the Municipality could be required to repay.

When continuing involvement takes the form of a written and/or purchased optien
{including a cash settled option or similar provision) on the transferred asset, the
extent of the Municipality's continuing involvement is the amount of the transferred
asset that the Municipality may repurchase; except that in the case of a written put
option (including a cash settled option or similar provision) on an asset measured at
fair value, the extent of the Municipality's continuing involvement is limited to the
lower of the fair value of the transferred asset and the option exercise price.

Financial Liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is
discharged or cancelled or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a de-recognition of the
ariginal liability and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference in the
respective carrying amounts is recognised in the Statement of Financial
Performance.

Offsetting of Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the
Statement of Financial Position if, and only if, there is a currently enforceable legal right
to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to
realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously

REVENUE
Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions

Revenue from non-exchange fransactions refers to transactions where the Municipality
received revenue from another entity without directly giving approximately equal value in
exchange. Revenue from non-exchange transactions is generally recognised to the
extent that the related receipt or receivable qualifies for recognition as an asset and there
is no liability to repay the amount.

Grants, transfers and donations received or receivable are recognised when the
resources that have been transferred, meet the criteria for recognition as an asset. A
corresponding liability is recognised to the extent that the grant, transfer or donation is
conditional. The liability is transferred to revenue as and when the conditions attached to
the grant are met. Grants without any conditions attached are recognised as revenue
when the asset is recognised.

Revenue from property rates is recognised when the legal entitlement to this revenue

arises. At the time of initial recognition the full amount of revenue is recognised. If the
Municipality does not enforce its obligation to collect the revenue, this would be
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considered as a subsequent event. Collection charges are recognised when such
amounts are legally enforceable. Rebates and discounts are offset against the related
revenue, in terms of iGRAP 1, as there is no intention of collecting this revenue.

Penalty interest on unpaid rates is recognised on a time proportionate basis as an
exchange transaction.

Fine Revenue constitutes of spot fines. Revenue from spot fines is recognised when
receipted.

Revenue from public contributions and donations is recognised when all conditions
associated with the confribution have been met or where the contribution is to finance
property, plant and equipment, when such items of property, plant and equipment
qualifies for recognition and first becomes available for use by the Municipality. Where
public contributions have been received, but the Municipality has not met the related
conditions, it is recognised as an unspent public contribution (liability).

Revenue from third parties i.e. insurance payments for assets impaired, are recognised
when it can be measured reliably and is not being offset against the related expenses of
repairs or renewals of the impaired assets.

Contributed property, plant and equipment is recognised when such items of property,
plant and equipment qualifies for recognition and become available for use by the
Municipality.

All unclaimed deposits are initially recognised as a liability until 12 months expires, when
all unclaimed deposits into the Municipality's bank account will be treated as revenue.
Historical patterns have indicated that minimal unidentified deposits are reclaimed after a
period of twelve months. This assessment is performed annually at 30 June. Therefore
the substance of these transactions indicate that even though the prescription period for
unclaimed monies is legally three years, it is reasonable to recognised all unclaimed
monies older than twelve months as revenue. Although unclaimed deposits are
recognised as revenue after 12 months, the Municipality stil keep record of these
unclaimed deposits for three years in the event that a party should submit a claim after 12
months, in which case it will be expensed.

Revenue from the recovery of unauthorised, irregular, fruitless and wasteful expenditure
is based on legislated procedures, including those set out in the Municipal Finance
Management Act (Act No. 56 of 2003) and is recognised when the recovery thereof from
the responsible councillors or officials is virtually certain.

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable.

When, as a result of a non-exchange transaction, a Municipality recognises an asset, it
also recognises revenue equivalent to the amount of the asset measured at its fair value
as at the date of acquisition, unless it is also required to recognise a liability. Where a
liability is required to be recognised it will be measured as the best estimate of the
amount required to settle the present chligation at the reparting date, and the amount of
the increase in net assets, if any, recognised as revenue. When a liability is subsequently
reduced, because the taxable event occurs or a condition is satisfied, the amount of tha
reduction in the liability will be recognised as revenue.
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1.22.2 Revenue from Exchange Transactions

Revenue from exchange transactions refers to revenue that accrued to the Municipality
directly in return for services rendered or goods sold, the value of which approximates the
consideration received or receivable.

At the time of initial recognition the full amount of revenue is recognised where the
Municipality has an enforceable legal obligation to collect, unless the individual
collectability is considered to be improbable. if the Municipality does not successfully
enforce its obligation to collect the revenue this would be considered a subsequent event.

Service charges relating to electricity and water are based on consumption and a basic
charge as per Council resolution. Meters are read on a monthly basis and are
recognised as revenue when invoiced. Where the Municipality was unable to take the
actual month's reading of certain consumers, a provisional estimate of consumption for
that month will be created. . The provisional estimates of consumption are recognised as
revenue when invoiced. Adjustments to provisional estimates of consumption are made
in the invoicing period in which meters have been read. These adjustments are
recognised as revenue in the invoicing period.

Revenue from the sale of electricity prepaid meter cards is recegnised at the point of
sale. It is estimated that pre-paid electricity is consumed within 2 to 3 days after date of
purchase. The pre-paid electricity sold, but not consumed yet at year-end is not material
and thus not disclosed under Payables from Exchange Transactions in the Statement of
Financial Position.

Service charges relating to refuse removal are recognised on a monthly basis in arrears
by applying the approved tariff to each property that has improvements. Tarifis are
determined per category of property usage, and are levied monthly based on the
recorded number of refuse points per property.

Service charges relating to sanitation (sewerage) are recognised on a monthly basis in
arrears by applying the approved tariff to each property that has improvements. Tariffs
are determined per category of property usage. In the case of residential property a fixed
monthly tariff is levied and in the case of commercial property a tariff is levied based on
the number of sewerage connection on the property. Service charges based on a basic
charge as per Council resolution.

Interest revenue is recognised using the effective interest rate method.

Revenue from the rental of facilities and equipment is recognised on a straight-line basis
over the term of the lease agreement.

Dividends are recognised on the date that the Municipality bacomes entitled to receive
the dividend.

Revenue arising from the application of the approved tariff of charges is recognised when
the relevant service is rendered by applying the relevant tariff. This includes the issuing
of licences and permits.

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when substantially all the risks and
rewards in those goods are passed to the consumer.
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1.23.

Revenue arising out of situations where the Municipality acts as an agent on behalf of
another entity (the principal} is limited to the amount of any fee or commission payable to
the municipality as compensation for executing the agreed services.

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable.

The amount of revenue arising on a transaction is usually determined by agreement
between the Municipality and the purchaser or user of the asset or service. It is measured
at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable taking intc account the
amount of any trade discounts and volume rebates allowed by the Municipality.

In most cases, the consideration is in the form of cash or cash equivalents and the
amount of revenue is the amount of cash or cash equivalents received or receivable.
However, when the inflow of cash or cash equivalents is deferred, the fair value of the
consideration may be less than the nominal amount of cash received or receivable. When
the arrangement effectively constitutes a financing transaction, the fair value of the
consideration is determined by discounting all fulure receipts using an imputed rate of
interest. The imputed rate of interest is the more clearly determinable of either:

o  The prevailing rate for a similar instrument of an issuer with a simitar credit rating;
o A rate of interest that discounts the nominal amount of the instrument to the current
cash sales price of the goods or services.

The difference between the fair value and the nominal amount of the consideration is
recognised as interest revenue.

When goods or services are exchanged or swapped for goods or services which are of a
similar nature and value, the exchange is not regarded as a transaction that generates
revenue, When goods are sald or services are rendered in exchange for dissimilar goods
or services, the exchange is regarded as a transaction that generates revenue. The
revenue is measured at the fair value of the goods or services received, adjusted by the
amount of any cash or cash equivalents transferred. When the fair value of the goods or
services received cannot be measured reliably, the revenue is measured at the fair value
of the goods or services given up, adjusted by the amount of any cash or cash
equivalents transferred.

RELATED PARTIES

The Municipality resolved to adopt the disclosure requirements as per GRAP 20 -
‘Related Party Disclosures”.

Arelated party is a person or an entity:

s with the ability to control or jointly control the other party,
o orexercise significant influence over the other party, or vice versa,
= oran entity that is subject to common control, or joint control.

The following are regarded as related parties of the Municipality:

{a) A person or a close member of that person’s family is related to the Municipaiity if
that person:
e has control or joint control over the Municipality.
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o

has significant influence over the Municipality. Significant influence is the
power to participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the
Municipality.

is @ member of the management of the Municipality or its controlling entity.

{b) An entity is related to the Municipality if any of the following conditions apply:

a

the entity is a member of the same economic entity (which means that each
controlling entity, controlled entity and fellow controlled entity is related to the
others).

one entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity (or an associate
or joint venture of a member of an economic entity of which the other entity is
a member),

both entities are joint ventures of the same third party.

one entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is an
associate of the third entity.

the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of
either the Municipality or an entity related to the Municipality. If the reporting
entity is itself such a plan, the sponsoring employers are related to the entity.

the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified in (a).

a person identified in (a) has significant influence over that entity or is a
member of the management of that entity (or its controiling entity).

Close members of the family of a person are those family members who may be
expected to influence, or be influenced by that person in their dealings with the
Municipality. A person is considered to be a close member of the family of another
parson if they:

(a) are married or live together in a relationship similar to a marriage; or
(b) are separated by no more than two degrees of natural or legal consanguinity or

affinity.

Management (formerly known as "Key Management') includes all persons having the
authority and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the
Municipality, including:

(a) all members of the governing body of the Municipality;
(b) a member of the governing body of an economic entity who has the authority and

(c)

(d)

responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the Municipality:;
any key advisors of a member, or sub-committees, of the governing body who has
the authority and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities
of the Municipality; and

the senior management team of the Municipality, including the accounting officer or
permanent head of the Municipality, unless already included in (a).

Management personnel include:

(a) All managers or council of the Municipality, being the Mayor and members of the

Coungil.

(b} Other persons having the authority and responsibility for planning, directing and

controlling the activities of the reporting Municipality being the Municipal Manager,
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1.24,

1.25.

1.26.

1.27.

Chief Financial Officer an all other managers reporting directly to the Municipal
Manager or as designated by the Municipatl Manager.

Remuneration of management includes remuneration derived for services provided to the
Municipality in their capacity as members of the management team or employees.
Benefits derived directly or indirectly from the Municipality for services in any capacity
other than as an employee or a member of management do not meet the definition of
remuneration. Remuneration of management excludes any consideration provided solely
as a reimbursement for expenditure incurred by those persons for the benefit of the
Municipality.

The Municipality operates in an economic environment currently dominated by entities
directly or indirectly owned by the South African government. As a result of the
Constitutional independence of all three spheres of government in South Africa, only
parties within the same sphere of government will be considered to be related parties.
Only transactions with such parties which are not at arm's length and not on normal
commercial terms are disclosed.

UNAUTHORISED EXPENDITURE

Unauthorised expenditure is expenditure that has not been budgeted, expenditure that is
not in terms of the conditions of an allocation received from another sphere of
government, municipality or organ of state and expenditure in a form of a grant that is not
permitted in terms of the Municipal Finance Management Act (Act No. 56 of 2003).
Unauthorised expenditure is accounted for as an expense (measured at actual cost
incurred) in the Statement of Financial Performance and when recovered, it is
subsequently accounted for as revenue in the Statement of Financial Performance.

IRREGUL.AR EXPENDITURE

Irregular expenditure is expenditure that is contrary to the Municipal Finance
Management Act (Act No. 56 of 2003), the Municipal Systems Act (Act No. 32 of 2000),
the Public Office Bearers Act, and {Act. No. 20 of 1998) or is in contravention of the
Municipality’s Supply Chain Management Policy. Irregular expenditure excludes
unauthorised expenditure. lrregular expenditure is accounted for as expenditure
(measured at actua! cost incurred) in the Statement of Financial Performance and when
recovered, it is subsequently accounted for as revenue in the Statement of Financial
Performance.

FRUITLESS AND WASTEFUL EXPENDITURE

Fruitless and wasteful expenditure is expendifure that was made in vain and could have
been avoided had reasonable care been exercised. Fruitless and wasteful expenditure is
accounted for as expenditure (measured at actual cost incurred) in the Statement of
Financial Performance and when recovered, it is subsequently accounted for as revenue
in the Statement of Financial Performance.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose
existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-cccurrence of one or more

40



KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNL 2014

1.28.

1.28.1

1.28.2

1.28.3

uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Municipality. A contingent
liability could also be a present obligation that arises from past events, but is not
recognised because 1t is not prabable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to the obligation or the amount of the obligation cannot be
measured with sufficient reliability.

The Municipality does not recognise a contingent liability or contingent asset. A
contingent liability is disclosed unless the probability of an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits or service potential is remote. A contingent asset is
disclosed where the inflow of economic benefits or service potential is probable,

Management judgement is required when recognising and measuring contingent
liabilities.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGENMENTS AND ESTIMATES

In the process of applying the Municipality’s accounting policy, management has made
the following significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions, which have
the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements:

Post retirement medical obligations and long service awards

The cost of post retirement medical obligations and long service awards are determined
using actuarial valuations. The actuarial valuation involves making assumptions about
discount rates, expected rates of return on assets, future salary increases, mortality rates
and future pension increases. Major assumptions used are disclosed in note 3 of the
financial statements. Due to the long-term nature of these plans, such estimates are
subject to significant uncertainty.

Impairment of Receivables

The calculation in respect of the impairment of debtors is based on an assessment of the
extent to which debtors have defaulted on payments already due, and an assessment of
their ability to make payments based on their creditworthiness. This was performed per
service-identifiable categories across all classes of debtors.

Property, Plant and Equipment

The useful lives of property, plant and equipment are based on management's
estimation. Infrastructure's useful lives are based on technical estimates of the practical
useful lives for the different infrastructure types, given engineering technical knowledge of
the infrastructure types and service requirements. For other assets and buildings
management considers the impact of technology, availability of capital funding, service
requirements and required return on assets to determine the optimum useful life
expectation, where appropriate. The estimation of residual values of assets is also based
on management’s judgement whether the assets will be sold or used fo the end of their
useful lives, and in what condition they will be at that time.

Management referred to the following when making assumptions regarding useful lives
and residual values of property, plant and equipment.

o The useful life of movable assets was determined using the age of similar assets

available for sale in the active market. Discussions with people within the specific
industry were also heid to determine useful lives.

41



KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

e  Local Government Industry Guides was used to assist with the deemed cast and
useful life of infrastructure assets.

= The Municipality referred to buildings in other municipal areas to determine the
useful life of buildings. The Municipality also consulted with engineers to support
the useful life of buildings, with specific reference to the structural design of
buildings.

For deemed cost applied to other assets as per adoption of Directive 7, management
used the depreciation cost method which was based on assumptions about the remaining
duration of the assets. '

~ The cost far depreciated replacement cost was determined by using either one of the

1.28.4

1.28.5

following:

= cost of items with a similar nature currently in the Municipality's asset register,

o cost of items with a similar nature in other municipalities’ asset registers, given that
the other municipality has the same geographical setting as the Municipality and
that the other municipality's asset register is considered to be accurate;

= cost as supplied by suppliers.

For deemed cost applied to land and buildings as per adoption of Directive 7,
management made use of an independent valuator. The valuator's valuation was based
on assumptions about the market's buying and selling trends and the remaining duration
of the assets.

Intangible Assets

The useful lives of intangible assets are based on management's estimation.
Management considers the impact of technology, availability of capital funding, service
requirements and required return on assets to determine the optimum useful life
expectation, where appropriate.

Management referred to the following when making assumptions regarding useful lives of
intangible assets:

¢« Reference was made to intangibles used within the Municipality and other
municipalities to determine the useful life of the assets.

For deemed cost applied to intangible assets as per adoption of Directive 7, management
used the depreciation cost method which was based on assumptions about the remaining
duration of the assets.

Investment Property

The useful lives of investment property are based on management’s estimation.
Management considers the impact of technology, availability of capital funding, service
requirements and required return on assets to determine the optimum useful life
expectation, where appropriate. The estimation of residual values of assets is also based
on management’s judgement whether the assets will be sold or used to the end of their
economic lives, and in what condition they will be at that time.

Management referred to the following when making assumptions regarding useful lives
and valuation of investment property:
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1.28.6

1.28.7

1.28.8

1.28.9

s  The Municipality referred to buildings in other municipal areas to determine the
useful life of buildings.

¢ The Municipality also consulted with professional engineers and qualified valuators
to support the useful life of buildings.

For deemed cost applied to Investment Property as per adoption of Directive 7,
management made use of on independent valuator. The valuator's valuation was based
on assumptions about the market's buying and selling trends and the remaining duration
of the assets.

Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

Management judgement is required when recognising and measuring provisions and
when measuring contingent liabilities. Provisions are discounted where the time value
effect is material.

Revenue Recognition

Accounting Policy 1.22.1 on Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions and Accounting
Policy 1.22.2 on Revenue from Exchange Transactions describes the conditions under
which revenue will be recognised by management of the Municipality.

in making their judgement, management considered the detailed criteria for the
recognition of revenue as set out in GRAP 9: Revenue from Exchange Transactions and
GRAP 23: Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions.). Specifically, whether the
Municipality, when goods are soid, had transferred to the buyer the significant risks and
rewards of ownership of the goods and when services are rendered, whether the service
has been performed. Fine Revenue constitutes of spot fines. Revenue from spot fines is
recognised when receipted. The management of the Municipality is safisfied that
recognition of the revenue in the current year is appropriate.

Provision for Landfill Sites

The provision for rehabilitation of the landfill site is recognised as and when the
environmental liability arises. The provision is calculated by a qualified environmental
engineer. The provision represents the net present value at the reporting date of the
expected future cash flows to rehabilitate the landfill site. To the extent that the
obligations refate to an asset, it is capitalised as part of the cost of those assets. Any
subsequent changes to an cbligation that did not relate to the initial related asset are
recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

Management referred to the following when making assumptions regarding provisions:

»  Professional engineers were utilised to determine tha cost of rehabilitation of
landfill sites as well as the remaining useful life of each specific landfill site.

e Interest rates (investment rate) linked to prime was used to calculate the effect of
time value of money.

Provision for Staff leave
Staff leave is accrued to employees according to collective agreements. Provision is

made for the full cost of accrued leave at reporting date. This provision will be realised as
employees take leave or when employment is terminated.
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1.28.10 Provision for Performance bonuses

The provision for performance bonuses represents the best estimate of the obligation at
year end and is based on historic patterns of payment of performance bonuses.
Performance bonuses are subject to Council approval.

1.28.11 Componentisation of Infrastructure assets

1.29.

1.30.

1.31.

1.32,

All infrastructure assets are unbundled intc their significant components in order to
depreciate all rmajor components over the expected useful lives. The cost of each
component is estimated based on the current market price of each component,
depreciated for age and condition and recalculated to cost at the acquisition date if known
or fo the date of initially adopting the standards of GRAP.

TAXES — VALUE ADDED TAX

Revenue, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amounts of value added tax.
The nat amount of Value Added Tax recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation
authority is included as part of receivables or payables in the Statement of Financial
Position.

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

Capital commitments disclosed in the financial statements represents the confractual
balance committed to capital projects on reporting date that will be incurred in the period
subsequent to the specific reporting date.

EVENTS AFTER REPORTING DATE
Events after the reporting date are those events, both favourable and unfavourable, that
occur between the .reporting date and the date when the financial statemenis are
authorised for issue. Two types of events can be identified:
« those that provide evidence of conditions that existed at the reporting date
(adjusting events after the reporting date); and
e those that are indicative of conditions that arose after the reporting date (non-
adjusting events after the reporting date).
If non-adjusting events after the reporting date are material, the Municipality discloses the
nature and an estimate of the financial effect.

BORROWING COSTS

The Municipality recognises alt borrowing costs as an expense in the period in which they
are incurred.
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

2014 2013
R R
NET ASSET RESERVES
RESERVES 17 438 556 11 437 087
Capilal Replacemeni Reserve 17347 812 11347 812
Housing Develapment fund 36 294 5726
Revaluzlion Resarve 54 450 54 450
Total Met Assot Rasarves 11 438 556 11 437 987
014 2013
R R
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Pasl Retiremenl Benefits - Refer to Note 3.1 7 530 954 6 864 006
Long Service Awards - Refer 1o Nole 3.2 874 910 845 0852
Total Non-current Employee Benefit Liabilities 0 405 864 7710058
Post Retiroment Bonofits
Balance 1 duly €995 874 5 Ef}5 039
Contribution fer lhe yenr 900 280 727 635
Expendilure for the year (138 151} {125 Ba3)
Actuanal Lessi{Gain) (138 673) 5A8 183
Total post retirement benefits 36 June 7618334 G895 074
Less:  Transfer of Cumrenl Parlion - Note 6 (88 380} {121 668}
Halance 3¢ June 7 530 854 § 854 006
Long Servico Awards
Balance 1 July §3g 828 782 566
Coninbution for the year 158 636 121 443
Expendilyre far the year (112 145) {31 180}
Aciuarinl Loss 18 537 a7 00g
Total leng service awards 30 Jupe T 005 046 439 828
Less; Transler of Curranl Porlian - Nole & {130 936) (32 876)
Balance 30 June &74 510 848 B52
TOTAL NON-CURRENT EMPOLYEE BENEFITS
Balance 1 July 7935702 & 587 607
Canlribution for the year 1 {59 926 B48 076
Expenditure far the year (250 296) (177 174)
Actuarial LassH{Gain) (128 152) 676 183
Total employac benafits 30 Juna B 625 180 7933 702
Less:  Transler of Currenl Porion - Mole 6 (218 316) (224 Bad)
Balange 30 June 0 405 D&4 7710 058
Past Rotirement Benefits 2014 2013
R R
‘The Posl Retirement Benefit Flan is a defined banefit plan, of which Ihe members are made up as jollows:
In-service {employes) mambers 16 15
Cantinualion members {e.g. Relirees, widows, orphans) 3 4
Total Membars 19 18
The liability in raspect of pasl service has besn estimaled to be as follows:
In-safvice members 7 016441 5749 138
Caonlinuation members 602 683 1248 736
Total Llability 7619334 6 085 074
The linblfity in respect of periods commencing prior to the comparalive year has been
estimaled as lollows:
2012 2011 2010
R R R
in-service members 4835 740 4 037 568 2874 179
Caonlinuation members 1168 289 1 554 488 1426 315
Total Liabllity 5805039 5 592 057 4300 494
2014 2013
Experience adj 1is were calculated as follows: Am Rm
Liablities; (Gain) / loss 0,036 0,280
Assets: Galn / (Jloss) . .
Tha experignce adjustments in respect of pariods commencing pricr 1o the comparative
yedr has been astimated as foliows:
012 2011 2010
Rm Rm Rm
0,508 0.994

Liahilities: (Gain) / loss {0,591}
Assels: Gain f {loss) -

The municipalily makes menthly contribulions for health care ammangements fo the lellowing medical aid
schemas:

Hosmed
LA Health

The Munlcipality's Accrued Unfunded Liability at 30 June 2014 is estimaled at R7.G18
millian. The Cumenl-setvice Cosl for Ihe year ending 30 June 2014 is eslimated al
R298,541. Itis estlmated lo be R342,612 for lhe ensuing year,
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (CONTINUE)
Key acluadal assumplions used:
i) Rale of interast

Discounl rale

Health Care Cosi Inllalion Rate
Met Effective Discount Raote

KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

The discount rate usedis o composite af all govemment bonds and is calculaled using & technique is

known as "bootsirapping”

Mortality rates

The PA 9% uilimale table, rated down by 1 year of age was used by the acluaries,

il Normal retirement nge

The normal relirement age of employees is 65 for Males and 60 for females. || has been assumed that
male in-service members will retire at age 64 and lemale In-service members retire &t 58, which then

sllows for expected rates of early and ill-health relirement.

Tho amaunts recognised in the Stal

Present valug of fund otligalions
Total Llabllity

Roconciliation of present value of fund nhligation:

Prasant value of fund abligation at the beglnning of the yaar

Tolal expenses

Current service cosl
Intaresl Cost
Henelits Paid

Acluanal {gains)flosses

Presenl valie of fund obligation a1 the end ol the year

Less; Transler af Cumrent Forion - Hole &

Balance 30 June

Sonsitivity Analysis on the Aceruad Liability

Assumption
Canlira! Assumpitons

The eflect of mavemenls in the assumptions are as lollows:

Assumption

Health care inflation
Heaith care Inllation
Discounl Rale

Discount Rale
Past-retirement morlalily
Average retiremenl age
Withdrawal Rale

Assumption

Cantral Assumption
Healih cara inflation
Heallh carg inflalion
Post-reliremnent martatity
Average relirament age
Wilhdrawal Rate

Long Service Bonuses

Change
1%
1%

%2

-1%

-4 year
-1 year
-50%

Change

155
1%

-1 year
-1 yaar
+80%

t of Financial Position are as follows:

In-service
members.
liability
{Rm}
7.016

In-service
members
liability
{Rm)

8,126
6,087
§,110
8,130
7,274
7,604
6,315

Current-service
Cost
(R}

2898 500

355009

252 700

anse Joe

322 400

309 500

Continuation

members liabllity

[Rm)
0,603

Cantinuation

memberx liability

(Rm}
0,633
0,575
0,575
0.634
0,641
0,603
0,603

Interast Cost
1G]
601 700
692 900
526 100
626 000
G46 800
611000

The Long Service Bonus plans are defined benefit plans. As ot year end, 80 amployees were eligible for Long

Service Bonuses,

The Current-service Cosl for the year ending 30 June 2014 is R 88,808 The Current-service Cosl far the
gnsuing year has been estimaled o be R §2,898.

Key aciugrial assumplions used:
i) Rate of interast

Discount rale

General Salary Inflalion {long-lemm)

Nel Effective Discount Rate appiied 1o salary-related Long Servies Bonuses

The discount rale used is a compasile of all government bonds and is calculated using a lechnique is

known as “boolsirapping”

Experiente adjusiments were caiculaled as follows:

Liabilitles: (Gain} / loss
Assels: Gain / {loss}

46

2044 2013
% a
8,66% 8,68%
7.91% B,04%
0,70% 0,60%
2014 2013
R R
7618334 69395 674
7619204 6 985 874
G 895 874 5805 0389
768 422 B0V 539
208 541 245 693
601 749 481 942
{131 BEB) {120 088)
{144 862) 583 206
7618324 6985 B74
(8B 350) (131 868)
7 530 854 6 064 006
Tatat liakility
[Rm)
7.619
Tetal linbility
[Rm) % change
8,760 9%
6,672 -12%
6,685 -12%
8,763 15%
7,915 4%
8,207 8%
65418 8%
Total
{R} % change
|o0 200
1047 800 16%
778 800 -13%
935 300 4%
879 300 139
820 500 2%
2014 203
% %
7,70% 6,68%
6,95% 6,85%
0,70% -0,26%
2014 2613
R R
69 061 B7 707
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3¢ JUNE 2014

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (CONTINUE)

Tha experiencs adjusimants in respecl of periods commencing prior to the comparalive
year has been estimaled a5 fallows:
201z

Liabilities: (Gain}/ loss 25 420
Assels: Gain / (lass) -

The amounts recegnisad in the Siatement of Financial Pasition are as follows;

Present value of lund obligalions

Nat liability/{asset}

Recanciliation of present value of fund obiligation:

Present value of fund obligation at the beginning of the year
Total expenses

Curran| servica cost
Inlarast Cost
Benefits Paid

Acluanal losses/(gaing)

Prasent value of fund obligation at the end of the year
Lesg; Transfer of Current Portion - Nole 6

Balanga 30 June

Sonsivity Analysis on the Unfunded Ascrued Lishility

Assumpticn Change
Central assumplions

General salary inflation 15
Generl salary inflation ~1%4
Discounl Rate 1%
Discounl Rale -1%
Average retirement age -2 yrs
Average reiremenl age Ayrs
Withdrawa! rates “50%

Current-service
Cost Interest Cast

Assumption Change (R} (R}

Central Assumption 95200 59700
General salary Inflalion 1% 03 400 63100
General salary [nflation -1% 86 700 56 600
Averape relirement age -2 yIs B5 500 42 600
Average refiremenl age 2ys 103 800 53 900
Withdrawal rates -80% 108 A00 65 500

Retirement funds

The Municipality requesled delailad employee and ¢ i Information as well as infarmation on lhe
Munlcipality's share of the Pension and Refirement Funds' assats from the fund administrator. The fund
adminisiratar confirmed that asseis of the Pension and Refirement Funds are nal split per parlisipaling
employer. Therefore, the Municipalily is unable to determing tha value of the plan assels as defined in GRAF
25,

As parl of Ihe Munlcipality's process 1o value the defined benefit liabilities, \he Municipality requesled
pensioner dala from the fund adminisirator. The fund adminisirater claim hal the pensioner dala fo be
confidential and were not willing lo shara the information with the Munisipality. Wilhoul delalled pensioner dita
{he Munlcipality was unabie 1o calculate 4 relioble estimate of the accrued liability in respect of pensioners
who gualify for a defined benefit pension.

Therefore, allhough the Cape Jaint Retirement Fund is a Mulli Employer fund defined as defined benafif plan,
il will be accounted for as defined coalnbulion plan. All the required diséigsure has been made os defined in
GRAP 25,31,

CABERETIREMENT FUND © -

The conkribution rate payal

] 3 5 B% by members and 18% by_'C uncil: The lalegﬁiuarigl yalualion hnﬁnfrned
for Ihe year ended 30-Junig 2013 sevealed dhat the fund 15 in @ :sound financial posilien with o funding lavel of
10R.2% {30 Jup 2012 - 89.8%), S . BT L :

CAPE JOINT PENSION FUNDE

“the donlribuilon rate payable is 9% by mambers znd 18% or 23.08% by Souncil. The last acluaral vaivalion
pedormed for the year ended 30 June 2013 revealed that the fund is in an sound financiat pasiton wilh a
funding lavel of 83.705% {30 June 2012 - B8.40%), Whilsthis has increased since the previous actuarial
valuations il: Is siill williin.lhe Regisirar's norially acceplible range ofal'least a 85% funding jevel, provided

that Iba previous statuldry valuatlon reacled ot least a 99.4% funding level..

Centributions pald recognised in the Slalement of Financizl Performance

a7

2014 2013
R R
011 2010
Rm Rm
1005 848 939 828
1 005 045 019 828
939 828 762 568
66 660 68077
96 908 72 388
59 727 43072
{82 975) {53 364}
{642) B9 1E3
1005 846 939 829
{130 B35) (92 876}
B74 010 04E 852
Liahbility
{Rm) 4t change
1,006
1,055 5%
0,960 -B5%
0,956 -5%
1,061 s
0,745 -26%
1.081 8%
1,080 8%
Tatal
(R} % change
158 600
186 500 4%
153 300 -45%
128 100 -20%
167 800 5%
173 800 8%
2014 2013
R R
183% 797 1079 877




KAREERERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

2014 2113
. R R
4. -:NON-C_LIRRENT PROVISIONS
Pru." on fﬂr ﬂehnhiliiallon of LandFll- dlleﬂ o - _ SRR - .3.405 169 L 3191216
TnlnlNun-curmntPrwlalans ) N B B

3405 160 s 31191:216.

© 3181218 S zamnt

_Balance pruvi_nuslyrepdned EO G S Lo - & 480 544
Corraction of Emar - Note 33,03 B L - : (3 487 573)
Increase in Estimale & - 0 ’ B ) ) S 63 704 B2982
‘:Batance previnusiy; répurt_ud . ) . . - -
Corecticn ol Error-'Nole 33.03 : - 62 892
““Unwinding of discounted inferest - : s : R S 150 248 135 454,
Balance previously rapored - B o P S . - BAT 106
i (711 552)

“Cofreedlon of Eror - Mote.33.03 P L i I R -

‘3494 216

. 34035 SE9
The muricipalily has an nbhgz} ; la rehabllitate ﬁm fmlnwmg lnndfll siles al the end of the axpacled ufaful U
altheias .aul Dnlznls of lhe'sitas are as quIuw; D .
. B . . o RE : .Costof
Location S : o . . Estimated decommission date _ “rehabilitation Costof  rehabilitation
2014 . 2013
R R
2041 1 987 587 1867 275 1
22045 - B 705 750 Loe 854823
2061; o : SO 432 R 660 018

‘3 405 169
012 a0 3014
oo46% . 228 . BE5%
29,68% . 4,475k N - X T
-22,89%7: - L B,55% i, 824%
' 4,53% ot R Eaty
- The dlsr:uunl ralu used the calculale the ;Jre.yentvnlun nrihu rehabl\ltat!un casts al each reporting period Is
: based on a caluyiatad risk free rale as determined by Ihe mupicipality. This rate is in fine, wilh # competitive
investiment rale the municipahly can obtain frem an A grade financint inslitution. This rale usad is: also wnhln i
2 |nnal|nn !an;el rang ui lhe Soulh Nncan Re..erve Hanls of between 3% 10, 6%. ’
P BN i i -
R R
3 CONSUMER DEPCSITS
Waler & Electrisity 292 769 204 319
Total Consumer Daposits 202 769 204 119
The fair value 6f consumer deposils approximate their carrying valua. Intarest is not paid o thess amaunts.
2014 2013
R R
6 CURRENT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Cument Portion of Posl Reliramenl Benefits - MNole 3 B0 380 131 BGE
Current Partlon of Long-Service Provisions - Note 3 130 936 92 976
Provision far Perlamance Bonusas 165 843 126 737
Provision far Anruzl Bonuses 230788 215213
Pravision for SIaff Leave 1043 200 . 953 032 s
Totzl Current Emptoyer Banefils 1659 145 1519 826
The movemenl in cureni employee benefits are reconcited as follows:
Current Partion of Past Retirement Spnofits - Nofa 3
Balnnce at beginning of year 131 868 120 086
Fransfer from non-current 94 663 137 753
Expendilure incured {138 151) {125 983}
Balance af end of year ag 380 131 BES
Currant Portion of Long-Service Provisions - Note 3
Balance al baginning of year 92 976 53 364
Transfer from non-currant 150 105 80 802
Expendilure incurred {112 145) {51 190)
Balance at end of year 130 928 A2 976




KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

2614 2013
R R
CURRENT EMPLOYEE RENEFITS (CONTINUE)
Pravision for Parformance Bonysas
Balanca al beginning of year 126 737 158 340
Ceontribution ta eurrent protlen 178 550 90 278
Expenditure intumad {130 444y (161 683)
Balance at end of year 185 84 126 737
Performance bonuses are being paid (o Municipal Manager and Managers afler an evaluation of performance
by the council. There is no possibiity of raimbursement,
Provisfon for Staff Leave
Balance a1 beginning of year 853 032 776 890
Contribution lo current portfon 335753 378 802
Expendifure ncurred (245 585) {202 650)
Balance at end af year 1043 208 953 032
Staff feave accrued to employens according lo colleclive agreasment, Provision is made for (ha full tast of
aceciued leave &t reporting date. This provision wilf e realised as employeas take lasve,
Provision for Annual Banuses
Balanze al beginning of year 25213 198 827
Contibution to cumrent portion 15 572 16 386
Balance at end of year 230 705 215 213
Annual benuses are being paid 1o Munlzipal personnsl aller ene full year's service, There is no passibilily of
reimbursemanlt.
2014 2813
PAYABLES FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS R R
Trade Payables 662 334 553 202
Ealance previously reporied £66 515
Operaling Lease Asset previously year not recognised corectly - Note 33.01 and Note 33.06 {13 313)
Paymanls recelved in advance 64 117 185 495
Olhar Payablag 1226 2145
Total Trade Payables 73 677 040 042
Payzbles are being pald within 30 days as prescribed by Ine MFMA. This credit pericd granted is considered
10 be consistent wilh the ferms used in (he public seclor, through established praclices and leglslatian.
Discaunling of Irade and other payables on initlal recognitlon is nol deemed necessary. Payahles are being
recognised net of any discaunls.
2014 2013
UNSPENT CONDITIONAL GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND RECEIPTS R R
Unspent Grants 2 420 906 1972611
National and Frovincial Gavamment Grants f_ 2420 806 ” 197261
Total Conditional Graats and Reeejpls 2420 8906 1972 611
The Unspanl Grants are cash-backed by term deposits. The municipality complied with the conditions
adltached lo all granls received to the exlent of revenue racagnised. An grant amount of R 2 000 000 were
wilbhald on MIG due to undarspanding
04 2013
TAXES R R

VAT Payable - -
Less: Conlribution to provision lor mpairment of irade receivablas from exchange transaclions - -

VAT is payable on the receipts basis. Only once payment Is received from debtors Is VAT paid cver lo SARS,
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONTINUED]

Assets pladged as securily:

Mo assaels are pledged as securily,

Third party payments received for lesses incurred:

Paymenis received {Excluding VAT)

Surpius/Dalicit

Impairment of prepery plant and equipment

Impaimnent charpes on Property, plant and egquipment recegnised in statement of fimancia! pedformance
Lani and Buildings

Infrastructure
Othar

Effect of changes in accounting estimates

The ellec! of a change in sccounting estimate will have on the curent peried and subsequent perods:

2014
AR

Effect on Propery, planl and equipment 149 325

INVESTMENT PROPERTY

Nat Carrying ameunt at 1 July

Cast
Accumulaled Depreclation

Depreciation far the year
TFransfars from Praperly, Planl and equipmenl

Net Carrying amaount at 3¢ June

Cast
Accumulaled Depreciation

Revenue derived from tha rental of invesimenl properly
Operaling axpenditure incurred on propertias ganarating ravenua
Operaling expenditure incued on propertles not generating revenus

There are no reslrictions an the realisabilily of tnvesimenl Froperty or the remittance of revenue and praceeds
of disposal.

There are no contractual obligalions to purchase, conslruct or devalop inveslment property or for repalrs and
mainlenance or ephancements.

Eslimated Fair Value of Invesiment Praperty at 30 June

Fair value was determined by valualian ralt,

INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Compuler Software

Nat Carrying amount at 1 July

Cost
Accumulaled Amorlisalion

Actuisitions
Qispasals

impaimenls
Amorigalicn

Net Carrying asnount at 30 June

Cosi
Accumulated Amerlisalion

The fellowing matenal intangible assets are included in the carrying value above

Remaining Amenisation

Descriplion Period
VIP Salary System 3
Capman Personel System 3
M5 Oifice 2-3

Mo inlanglble assel were assessed having an indefinile useful life,
There are na intangible assels whose lille is rastricled
There are no Intangible assels pledged as security far liobilities

There are na conlraclual commbiments for the acquisilion of inlangible assets.

nt proparty 1 R16°301 100 and expenditare of R19 538 was identiied onibese

2014 20135
R R
2015 2016
R R
532 923 507 489
10 227 052 10 214 5982
10 301 100 10 276 700
(74 048) {61 718)
{12 330} (12 33
- 24400
10 214722 10 227 052
10 301 100 10 307 100
{86 378) (74 04B)
430 813 448 536
10629 S0
10301900 10 304 100
27 318 a2 452
187 355 187 355
(170 015) (104 803
6 226 -
{8 80T} (65 113)
24 758 27 338
203 583 197 355
(476 824) {170 D16)
Carrying Value
2014 2012
R R
439 585
17 260 23014
7 DE0 1741



KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 20 JUNE 2014

4 2013
R R
13 HERITAGE ASSETS
Not Carrying amount at 1 July 19 176 1% 176
Balance proviously disclosed - 15176
Change In Accounting Palicy - Note 22.01 - -
Net Carrying amount at 30 June 18176 19176
Cost 117 || 18178
There are no restrictions an the realisability of Herilage Assels or (he remitiance of revenue and proceeds of
disposal.
There are no contraciual ebligations ta purchase, consiruet or develop Merilage Assels or for repairs,
maintenance or enhancemenls,
There are no Hertage Assels pledged as security lor liabililies
Thigd party payments received for losses and impalments incurred:
Paymenls received {Excluding VAT) - -
Carrying value aof assets writlen elfflostimpaired - -
SBurplusfDeficit - -
-CAPITALISED RESTORATION C
Net Carrying amognt ot fduly - =7 0 0T S AR 1201730 1177 046
Cost.l =0 R Lo ! 1423101 1360 108
slance: o : 3155 544
omractior of Error« Note 33.04 L .0 . : . {1 785.405)
mulated Deprecialion {147 321} - {115 211)

Balance i:'ireviuusly repored
Comection of Emor <N

(1.618 553)

. 1 503.448,00 |1
(74 050) e e eeR)
. (87 600)

20781

previossly reportad
on-of Error~ Nolei33.04

|D|'!5 =
iafice previnlisly repore

63 704

{65 582)

Carractl -’33 472,57

2412

. Batinge previsusly reporied : S . Ll B RS
Canection of Err < Note 33.04 ; . : L -170 341,97
TYING atIJune - S " : u . 1.233910 1901730
: L3 4BE 04 ©o 42300
{181 256) T [147:300)
(71638 || =

; Impairment

nancad by way of a provision <-Refer lo note 4 for furikier, delgiis

15 LONG TERM RECEIVABLES

Officials’ Housing Loans + At amortised cost 68 508 778N

Less; Unamortised Discount on Loans {13 673) {17117}

Balance 1 July {17 117) {20 918)

Adjustment {or the pericd 3444 Ismn

54 835 60 B4

Less: Curent porlion Iransferred to current receivables (2 795) (9 413}
DHicials Housing Loans - Al amortlsed cosl I (5 796) {2413} |

45 039 51 384

Less;  Provision for dmpairment of Long Tem Reseivables - -

Tatal Long Term Reccivablas 45 039 813m

STAFF HOUSING LOANS

Stalf was entitle lo housing ioans which altract interest 81 4% per annum and which are repayable cver a
maximum pariod of 20 years. When a employee resigns, lhe cutstanding amounl musl be setlled. These
loans are secured since the Cauncil is the bond holder.

53




KAREEBERG MURNICIPALITY

NOTES OMN THE FINANCEAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

REGEIVAELES FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

Service Racelvables
Water
Electricity
Reluse
Sewerage
Paymenls received in advance

Tuta) Bervice Receivablas
Lass: Provision far impairment

Net Service Recelvables

QOthor Receivables
Sundry Receivables
Renlals
VAT
Paymants raceived in advance

Tetal Other Receivables
less: Provision for Impaiment
Less: Conirbution 1o provision for VAT impairment aof lrade receivakles from exchange lransactions

Net Ofhar Roceivablos

Taotal Net Receivables from Exchange Transactions

Ageing of Rocelvables from Exchange Transactions

{Eloetrieity): Aaeing

Currer (0 - 30 days)
31 - 60 {ays

61 - 80 Days

+ 80 Days

Total

{Watar): Agoing

Current (0 - 30 days}
31 - B0 Days

61- 80 Days

+90 Days

Tatal

{Refuse); Anelng

Current {0 - 30 days)
31- 8D Days

61- 80 Days

+ 80 Days

Total

(Seworage): Agelng

Currant (0 - 30 days)
31- 80 Lays

€1 - 90 Days

+ 80 Days

Tetal

{Sundry Recolvablas): Ageing

Currenl {0 - 20 days)
31 - 60 Days

61 - 20 Days

+ 50 Days

Totat

VAT): Ageing

Curmrent {0 - 30 days)
31 - 60 Days

&1 - 80 Days

+ 80 Days

Total

[Romndatay: Ageing

Current (0 - 30 days)
31 - 80 Days

61 - 90 Days

+ 80 Cays

Taotal

54

2014 2013
R R
312 858 440 836
965 939 580 074
236 052 220 4562
204 843 160 894
68 117 185 495
1 667 003 1 605 752
{581 56%) (524 505)
1106 248 1001 257
582 371 815 580
310 580 243 156
457 710 339 363
- 219
1 350 470 1 285 048
{240 947) {175 632)
{243 699) {212 197)
0G5 824 1010819
1872072 2092 175
859 487 423 453
a4t 37 342
{3 3839) 17 897
105 a6+ 110 283
8BS 9398 589 D74
49017 330 383
41029 17 207
37 708 31328
84114 1920
212 658 440 B36
70 T4 81755
43273 7 53
40639 45298
81 400 15778
236 D52 220 462
41 540 50171
45 545 27 820
45 900 20 589
71857 71303
204 843 160 094
£9 535 815 580
402 636 -
582174 815 580
245 §13 27 186
212 187 212197
457 710 315 382
9 643 68 142
240 047 175 932
210 590 244 075




KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES Gl THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

2014 2013
R R
RECEWABLES FROM NON-EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS
Servico Rocelvables
Rates - 2377029 1784 B74
Qlher Recelvables - 280
Attrued Fines - ” 260
Tatal Sesviee Receivables 2377 009 1765 154
Lass: Pravition for Impairment (2377 039} (1 764 B74)
Not Service Recelvables - 260
Tatal Net Recelvablas from Nan-Exchange Transactions - 200
Agelng of Receivables from Non-Exchange Transaclions
{Ratos}: Anaing
Currend (D - 30 days) - -
31 - 60 Days 17 920 13876
61 - 90 Days 1B 842 12263
+90 Cays 2340277 1736736
Tatal 23774039 1764 474
{Gthver Rocefvables): Agoing
Curren (D - 30 days) - 280
231 - 60 Days - -
61 - 80 Days - -
+580 Days - -
Total - 280
Surnrnary of Recelvables by Customer Classificalion Rasidential, Gther Doblars Natienal and Tatad
Industriaf & Frovincial
Commerzial Government
A's R's R's R's
2014
Tatal Recelvables 4281872 - B78 646 5171618
Less: Pravigion for Impaimment {2 955 BAY) - - (2 855 84T)
Less: Provision for Impairment {VAT) {243 894) - - {243 6599)
Tata) Recoverable dehtors by customer classification 10%2 426 - B78 645 1072072
Summary of Recelvables by Custarner Classification Residential, Other Debtors National and Tatal
Industrial & Pravincial
Commersial Gavernment
R's R's R's R's
2013
Folal Receivables 4 384 762 22930 160 073 4 557 TE@
Less: Provision for Impalrment {2 465 311} - - (2 465 311)
Less: Pravision for impairment (VAT) (212 197} - - (212 187}
Tata) Recoverable dobtors by customer classHication 3707 254 22910 150 073 488G 250
Racalvables impaired
2014
Exchange Non-Exchange Tatal
Transaclions Transastions
R'a R's R's
Total 022 507 2377 039 3 139 546
2013
Exchange Nan-Exchange Total
Transactions Transactions
R's R's R's
Total T00 437 1764 874 2465 11
Pabts are required lo ba saltied afier 30 days, interest is charged on rates after this date at pime +1%.
The fair value receivables approximates thelr carrying amounls,
Reconcliiation of the Tatal doubtful debt provision 2014 2013
R R
Balance ai baginning of the year 24653 3018 001
Contributions fo provision 1417 838 B35 SBY
VAT conlribulion lo Impairment provision 31502 {144 332)
tmpairmenl wrilten off against pravision (715 125) {1 041 945)
Balinee at end of year 3 193 545 Z 455 111
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS
The Muricipality as Lessar

Balance on 1 July
Operaiing Lease Asset far the curent year

Balance previousiy reparied

Oparating Lease Asset previously year nol recognised corracily - Note 33.01 and Note 33.07

Balance en 30 June

The municipality is leasing & piace of land tn MTM for a period of 118 months with escalations of 10% per

year.

The municipalily is leasing a plece of land 8 Vedacom for a pericd of 118 menihs wilb escalations of CF1 wilh

a maximum of 105 per year.

The municipalily is {easing & plece of land 1o Sentech for a period of 49 months wilth escalations of CP| wilh 4

maximwm of 10% per year.

At the Stalement of Financial Position data, where (he municipality acts as a lessar under operaling leases, it

will receive operating lease income as follows:

Upio 3 Year
210 3 Years
More than § Years

Total Operating Lease Arrangements

This lease Income was dejerminad fram a condract that have a specilic conditional income and does nol

include lease income which has a undelermined canditional income.
The teate is in respoct of fand belng leased by MTN untll 2047,

The iease is in respect of {and being leased by Vodacom unl 20322
The lease is in respect of land being leased by Bentach until 2027,
The municipalily does not engage in any sub-lease amangements,

The municipalily did not receive any contingent rent during the year

CASH AND GASH EQUIVALENTS

Assnts
Call Invastmanis Deposils
Primary Bank Account (Cash book)

Totzl Cash and Cash Equivalents - Asseots

Cash and ¢ash equivalenls comprise cash held and short term deposits. The carsying amoun| of 1hese assoets

approzimates Iheir fair vatue,

Call invesiments Oeposits to an amounl of R2 420 808 are held te fund the Unspent Conditional Granls {2013:

R1872611).

Kareebery Municipality do not have a bank avardralt facility.

The municipality has {he ollowing bank accounls:
Current Accounts

Camarvon ABSA - Account Number 40 50 475 166 (Frimary Bank Account):

Carmarvon ABSA - Account Number 40 50 475 166 {Primary Bank Aceount);
Cash book balance &l beginning of year
Cash book balance at end of year

Bank statemenl balance at beginning of year
Bank stateman balanees at and of year

56

22 830 13797
6663 9033
2033
29 515 22 020
2014 2012
R R
380 050 418070
356642 564 101
94 180 123825
838 A92 1 206 995
2014 2012
R R
22 444 0BG 22920310
167 918 283 182
22 612 005 23 203 464
2014 2813
R R
167 818 283 182
167 919 287 182
263 182 235 652
157 919 283 187
3038 252 513214
1812 854 303D 252




KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

2014 2014 2013
R R R
Call Investment Deposis
Bank Cerlificates

Call investmeant deposils consisi oul of the following accounis: {exclh aceruals)
Atcount ne. Place of invastmani Namg ol fund
20-5772-3831 ABBA Capital Raplacemen| Reserve 11 347 812 11 347 812 11 347 812
92-0446-2639 ABSA Housing Fund 36238 38 284 35726
90-7057-3B46 ABSA Job crealion - De Bult 36641 36 685 35838
B0-7553-5667 ABSA Land development 15 763 15 788 16 497
80-7553-5714 ABSA Land developmeant 14 388 14 408 4 150
80-7081-8851 ABSA tand davelopmentl 27 500 27 502 27 354
068-870-543-9 STANDARD BANK Civil Defence 18361 18381 17 891
52-0617-3295 ABSA EPWP Vosburg dus| 5BE 562 588 862 -
91-1548-4489 ABSA CMIP Kwappakolk(VAT) 111205 111429 110 426
08-870-5536 STANDARD BANK Sanitalion Interast/VAT 1289 376 1258137 1408 237
81-1508-0B01 ABSA Elaclricity 23053 33082 32785
81-6152-7986 ABSA Water Services Flan 1082 3093 3085
8141017074 ABSA CMIP-Saaipoor project 301 3280 3395 3364
81.1508-0883 ABSA EPWP - Paving/ Cleaning 22345 22 365 22 163
91-0714-4B55 ABSA Lolig Camarven 1716 1718 3703
91-1003-7312 ABBA Lolto Vosburg 30235 30291 elsgihi:]
91-3252-1989 ABSA Transler Fees Sub-Eeanomic Housing 126773 127 024 123 503
§1-3945-6365 ABSA VB Cleaning Froject 24138 24181 23 964
91-5297-7293 ABSA VAT - retention 11205 11221 1120
92-1224-3064 ABGA ‘Youth Davetapment 93 632 43 832 93 632
92-1231-8064 ABSA Leave Fund 2443675 2445875 2234810
92-1221-8084 ABSA
20-6A73-9716 STANDARD BANK Relension 682 334 662 334 563 246
92-1221-8064 ABSA Pravision far Employee benalits 4 {100 000 4 00D QDD 4 000 600
92-1221-B064 ABSA Reserves 352 116 352 116 352 116
82-1221-8054  ABSA Genenl Account 1184 406 1178 851 2413 589
08-B71-0777 STANDARD BANK

22 A58 859 22 444 o6 22820 310

2014 2013
R R

PROPERTY RATES
Actuaf
Rzipable Lasd and Buildings 6451 869 6 256 B57
Residential, Commercial Property 5886793 5512 380
Siale « Matlonal / Provincial Services 555078 744 467
Less; Raductians {436 263) {457 968)
Less; Rehatas {1778 317} {1 480 435)
Yatal Assessment Rates 4 237 300 4318 A58
Valuations - A0 June 2014:
Rateable Land and Buildings 19842 301 400 1 543 556 850
Residential & Commercial Propery 1883 8652 200 1512 229 550
State - Nalional / Provincial Services 46 439 200 31 227 400
Tota) Assessment Rates 1942 201 400 1 543 556 950
Valuations - 30 June 2614; Valuation
Residential 229 782 300
Stale 20612 800
Stale: Agricullure 25 B26 400
Agriculture 7 441 135 800
Municipal 20 028 000
ZSchielfonleln 83000
Churches 11 730 200
Infrasiruciure 345 800
Fublic Benefit Organisalions 2 348 00D
Commonage 176 000
Commenage {rentals) 13 290 800
Agriculiure {Cubble levy Carnarvan) 175 958 700
Sport clubs 861 500
Teta) Proposy Valuations 15842 301 400

Assassmenl Rales are lavied on the values of immovable properties. Na supplementary rolt was performed
during 2013414, The tarifis applicable are proclaimed by PI 54 dated B July 2013,

Rates are fevied annualiy and are payable afler due dates. Inlerast is levied an monlhly ant annually
oulsianding amaunts at prima rale plus 1% afier due dales.
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND SUSSIDIES

UncondHionai Grasnits
Equitable Shere - Refer {o Nale 21,04
Condiional Grants

Job Creation

Waler Assislance

TV Fund

CMIF Kwaggakolk (VAT)

Municipal Systems Improvement Grant
Sanitation - sewarage

Library Develapmienl Projects

Municipa! Finance Managemenl Grant
Municipal Infrastructure Granl

Housing 81 homes

Kareeberq Feslivat

Dapatiment of Economic Atfairs - Fiy-in
War an Leaks

Expanded Publle Works Pragram (R1m}
Expanded Public Warks Program (Vosburg "Dust”)

Total Government Grants and Subsidies

Gavemmeni Grants and Subsidies - Capitaf
Government Grants ond Subsidies - Opemling

The munlcipallty daes not expect any significant changes to Ihe level of grants.
Revenue recognisad per vole as required by Seclion 123 {c) of the MFMA
Equitable share

Exscutive & Council
Hudgel & Treasury

Waste Waler Management
Water

Electricily

Equitable share

In terms of tha Canstitution, this grant is used Lo subsidisa the provision of basic services lo indigent
households. All registered indigenls receive 10k free water and S0kwh eleclricity per month, which is funded
from this prant.

All registered indigents receive a monlhly subsidy as per approved butget, funded from this grant, Indigen!
subsidies is based on lhe £ost of basie services for the geographical area concemed and range rom R254
par month lo R530 per monih,{2013: R228 per manth {0 R422 per manth)

Granls received
Conditions met
Condiliona slill {o ba mat

The Equilable Share is the uncandilional share of the revenue ralsed nalionally and is being allocated in terms
of Section 214 of the Constitution {Act 108 of 1886} 1o the municipality by the National Treasury.

Municipal Infrastructure Grant [MIG)

Grants received
Condiliona met
Condilions met - Canital

Candilions stlll ta be met

The grant was used to upgrada inlréstructure in the Kareebery areas.
Locat Government Financial Manapgement Grant [FMG}

Granis received
Conditions met
Condilions mel - Capilal

Cendilions stlll to be met

The Financial Management Granl is paid by National Treasury 1o muricipalilies to help implemenl tha financial
raforms required by the Municipal Finance Managemant Act {MFMA), 2003. The FMG Granl also pays for the
cosi 6! lhe Financial Management Inlamship Programme (e.0. salary cosls of lhe Financial Management
Intems)

5B

2014 2012
8 R

13 260 000 11941 oo
13 263 000 ﬁ 11841 (00
11985 313 20 057 930
156 077 652 358
. 30 000
260 970 755 422
148 100 70 785
773 000 665 000
1523 250 1 361 655
6 257 584 B 457 958
- 1343122
- 100 000
. 160 000
250 474 R
943 300 6 421 620
1055 640 i
25 263 312 1 988 930
7357 500 14 437 056
17905813 17 561 874
25 963 313 31 958 930
13 268 000 11 941 000
7 382 054 16 187 833
3824 561 2899 388
a26 236 376 236
376 236 336 236
325 236 376 236
25 283 313 31 90 530
13 266 000 14 941 000
{12 268 000y {11 541 000)
7 086 000 8 574 000
{821 306} {116037)
{5 267 694) {8 457 968)
1 650 000 1500 coo
{1650 03} {1 500 000}




KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 20 JUNE 2014

2014 2013
GDVERNMENT GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES {CONTINUE) "

21,04 Munizipal Sysiems Improvement Grant
Granis received 830 000 800 Q00

Candilions mal (#80 000) {800 000}
Canditions mel - Capilal - -

Tenditlans sliil 1o be mel - -

Tha MSIG was used for building in-house capacity to perform municipal functions and slabilise Institutional
dnd govemance sysiems.

21,05  Library Development Projecis
Granls received 773000 €65 000

Conditions mat (748 638) (402 469}
Conditluns met - Capital {24 361) {262 531)

Conditions still to be met o -

‘The grant was used for Ihe developmeni of likranias in the Karaeberg aren.

2014 2013

GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES {CONTINUE}

21,06  Youth Development

Opening balance 893 632 93 632
Grants received N -

Condilicns stilf 1o be met 93 632 93 632

The granl will ke used for youlh developmenl related issues in the ¥aregbery) area.

107 Kareeberg Festival

Qpenlng balance - -
Inlerest raceived - -
Cranls received - 100 DOB
Conditions met - (10D 000}

Conditions still to be met -

The grant was used for lhe Karesbeng Festival.
21,00  Haousing 81 homes

Granls received - 13431323
Conditions met - (1343 122)

Condiions still {o be met - -

The granl was used for a housing projecl in the Kargeberg area,
21,05 Department of Economic Affairs - Fly-in

Grants received - 150 000
Caondilions met - {160 000}

Condilions sliil to be mel - -

The grant wag used for a fly show in the Kareeberg area.
21,10 War on Loaks

Granis raceived 255 474 -
Candilions mel {254 474) -

Conditions still to be met - -

The grant was used for job crealion on repairs of water disiribution In lhe Kareeberq area.
21,11 Water Assistance

Geanls receivad 156 077 £92 358
Conditions met {156 077) (300 720%
Conditions mat - Capilat - {311 538)

Conditions siill lo be mel - -

Tha granl was used for waler supply in the Kareeberg area. (Vanwyhsviei}
2014 2012
]
GOVERNMENT GRANTE AND SUBSIDIES (CONTINUE)
21,12 Ezpanded Public Works Program
Granis racaived 1000 000 6095 472

Conditions mat {861 100} {1228 516)
Cenditlons met - Capilal {138 800} {4 866 855)

Conditions still {o be mat - M

The grant was used for infastruclure develapmenl inihe Kareeberg area.
21,11 Expanded Public Worlis Program [R1m}
Granls recetved 1782 495 1000000

Candilions mel (237 388) {452 036)
Condilions mel - Cagita} (B26 545) (537 DG4)

Caondilions siill 'o be mat 5BG 562 -

The grant was used for Infraslructure developmeni in the Kareeberg area.

5%
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES (CONTINUE)

GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES [CONTINUE)
Joh Creation De Bult

Opaping balance
interest received

Condilicns stilf to be meat
The grant will be used lar job crealion in the {areeberg area. {Carnarvon)

Land Development

Openlng balance
Interes] recalvad

Cendilions siili to be mel
The grani will be used {or a land develapmenl plan in the Kareeberp area.

Civil Defence

Opening balance
Inlerast received

Conditions still lo be met
‘The grant will be used for civit delence in the Kareeberg area.

CMIP Kwaggakolk (VAT)

Cpaning balance
interest received
Condilions mat

Condilions siill {o be met
The granl will be usad for a water preject in the Kareeberg area. (Vanwyksvled)

Sanitation - sewernge

Opening balanca
Condiiions met
Conditlons met - Capital

Conditlons s4ll fa be mel

The grant was used far a sanilalion develapment in the Kareebeorg area.

GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES {CONTINUE)
Electricity

Opening balanes
Inlerest racaived

Conditions slill lo be met
The grant will be used for electricity infraslructure development in the Kareeberg area. {Schietioniein)

Water Service Plan

Opeaning balanca
{nterest recelved

Condilions siill o be met

The grant will ke used lor o water service plan in the ¥areeberg area.

B0

2014 20%)
R R
2014 2013
R R
35638 35035
857 804
36 695 35 038
56 500 56 359
798 541
57 698 56 800
17 B9t 17 446
100 444
16 381 17 891
110 426 140 28%
1003 138
- (30 000}
111 429 110 426
1405 237 1477 022
{148 1003 (70 785}
1258 127 140G 237
2014 2013
R R
32765 32752
296 33
33082 32785
3065 3064
28 2
3083 3 065




KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 20 JUNE 2014

2014 613
R R
GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES [CONTINUE)
2614 2012
R R
GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES {CONTINUE)
21,2¢ CHIP - Saaipoort praject 301
Opaning balance 3 364 3363
Interast received kli} 2
Conditions sill Io be mat 3385 3 364
The prant will be used tar a bore hole water argject in Ihe Kareeberq araa. (Gamarvon)
21,22 Paving Projects
Opening balance 22 163 22 1
Inlerest recaived 2n 22
Condilions st { be mel #2365 22 163
The grant will be usad for a extended public warks program In the Kareeberg area.
21,23 Lotto Carnarvan
Opening balange 1703 1702
frteresl received 15 1
Candilions 54l to be met 1718 1703
The grant will be used for Lotlo projects in the Hareeberg srea. (Erection of sport (acilities)
21,24 Lolto Vosburg
Opening balance 30 29 888
Intaresi received 273 Jo
Conditions siill 1a be mat 30291 30018
Tha granl will he used for Lotia projects in the Kareeberg area. (Erection of spart faciilies)
z814 2013
R R
GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES {CONTINUE)
21,25 Transfer Fees Sub-Economis
Cpening balante 123 503 120 184
injerest received 3521 3348
Candilions stll to ba mel 127 24 123 503
The grant will be used far tronsfer lees of sub-sconomic houses in the Kareeberg area.
21,26 Cleaning Project Voshurg
Opening halance 23664 21940
Interest recelvad at] 24
Conditions slill lo be met 24 181 23 964
The grant will be used for a cleaning project in the Kareeberg atoa,
21,27 VAT - Ralention
Cpening halance 11120 11109
Interasl receivad 101 1
Cenditions slil} lo be met 1123 11120
The granl will be used for VAT maney in the Karesberg area,
21,28 Toial Grants
Opening batance 187261 2 0GB 028
Inlerest recelved 7 83z 5368
Grants received 26 B3B 047 33 870 952
LCaonditions mel {18 040 085} (18 534 6871}
Conditivns met « Capllat {7 357 500} {14 437 0556}
Conditians stil 1o be met 2 420 505 1072614
2014 2013
R R
SERVICE CHARGES
Electricily 7616610 5 B82 384
Senvice Charges | 7610610 ] 6 B62 384
Waler 3872498 3624 406
Samvice Charges [ serass |[ 3 624 406
Reluse ramaval 3118134 2830418
Service Chargas ( atig || 2020619 |
Sewsarafe and Sanitalion Charges 2385121 2 234 499
Sesvice Charges [ 2356121 || 2234400 |
Total Service Chargas 16 590 157 15 671 500

61
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

OTHER REVENLE

Applicalian Specific Registrations
Sale of Sand

Building Fees

Pholocaopies

Grave Fees

Searching Fees

Adminisiralion costs
Encroachment

Cement block Sates

Pond Feas

Refuse Bags Sold

Connection Fees

Faxes

Gain due to additions on Hiologlcal asseats
Valustion Certificates

Grant VAT incame

Electricity caravan park

Tatal Other Income

FAIR VALUE ADJUSTMENTS

Unamariised Discounl - Interest - LT Receivables

EMPLOYEE RELATED COSTS

Other Allowances

Safaries & Wages

Uniform Allowance

Leave Reserve Fund

Persannel Canirbulions

Skill Davelopment Levy

Bargaining Councii

Pension Gratificalion

LiF

Performance Bonuses

Contributien 1o Employee Banalils - Long Service Awards - Nale 3
Conlribution ta Employen Sanefits - Posl Retirement Medical - Nate 3

Less: Employee Cosls allocaled elsewhera

Total Employee Relaled Costs
KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL

Munlcipal Manger is appoinled on a 4 1/2-year fixed cantract. There ars no posl-emalayment or tarminalion
benefils payable to him at lhe end of the contrecl panod

REMUNERATION OF KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL

Remuneration of the Municipal Manager: Mr Z.E. Dingile fActing since 1 June 2012 i 30 November
2019

Salary, Leave and Performanca Bonus

Travel Allawance

Lig

Cell phone (VAT Includad)

Total

Remunaration of the Municipal Manager: Mr W, da Bruin {Since 1 Decembor 2012)
Salary, Lecve and Performance Bonus

UiF

Eargaining Council

Tatal

Romuneration of the Chief Financo Otficor: M, P.B. Rossouw
Salary and Bonus, Performance Bonus

Travel Alowance

Pension

Medical

UIF

Bamaining Counell

Celt phone (VAT Included)

Total

Renuneration of Chiel Oporations Manager: Mr. AP.F. van Schalkwyk
Salary and Bonus, Performance Bonus

Travel Allowance

Pension

Medical

UIF

Bargalning Council

Cell phone {VAT inclided)

Tatal

Remuneration of Head : Corporata Services: My, N..J. van Zpi
Salary and Bonus, Performance Bonus

Travel Allowance

Fenslon

Medical

UIF

Bargaining Council

Cell phona (VAT Included)

Total

&2

2014 2013
R R

2499 1865
10 205
318 360
5 807 4 850
10 135 5815
535 2035
12 281 256 051
17 917
1 560 1200
6785 4015
1 582 1136
30 200
za0 R
56 250 48 150
775 625
1134 272 1872 807
470 1088
1228 412 2297 920
3444 3801
3424 3001
500 900
9 881716 9712 483
34 167 28 296
335 753 378 807
2168 366 1728 934
133621 128 136
5740 5801
444 444
73485 70 888
178 550 90278
15572 72 369
398 450 245693
13 236 783 12 463 238
13 236 783 12 463 236
R 347 913
. 40 000
- 621
- 10 000
. 395 734
776 250 437 500
1785 1001
78 a2
770 111 436 503
825 523 577 769
137 436 128 316
114 659 104 542
40703 38 700
1785 1712
76 7
16008 16 000
830 102 869 111
547 895 595 676
137 426 128316
120 229 109620
42 692 41320
1785 1712
76 71
24 000 24 000
974 114 800 717
607 442 563 202
137 436 126 316
8% 500 81603
32 659 34173
1785 1712
76 71
18 00D 16 000
806 087 027 161
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

REMUNERATION OF COUNGILLORS

Maytr Mr b Tilus
Caountillor Mr J.E.J. Heom
Gaunedlar Mr ). Home
Cauncillor Mr O.F Jasen
Councillor Ms D. Qtilant
Coungillor Ms E.L. Rilay
Councillor Kr P. Viviers

Councillors' Cell phones

Total Councillors' Remuneralior

fn-kInd Banefits

KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

The Mayer is [ulllime. He is provided with an office at the cost af the Council.

DEBAT IMPAIRMENT

Receivables from exchange transacliens - Note 16
Recelvables from nan-exchange lransaclions - Note 17

Tetal Cantribution 1o Impairment Provision

FINANCE CHARGES

Posl Retirement Chames

Tatal finance charges

BULK PURCHASES

Electncily bulk purchases
Elactricity distribution losses

Teta) Bulk Purchases

GRANTS AND 5UBSIDIES

Indigenl Subsidies

Total Grants and Subsidies

CFERATING GRANT EXPENLY TURE
Oparaling grant expendilure per vole
Execulive & Council

General Expanses

GENERAL EXPENSES

Audil Cosis

Fuel & Gil

Subsisience and Travelling
Telephone & Poslage

Bank charges

Eiectricity Eskom

Streat Lighling

Animal Feeds
Advertisement, printing & slalionary
Reluse bag purchases
Insurance

Other General Expenses
Housing Fund

Membership for associalions
Chemicals

Lepgal costs

Special pregrammes

Geaneral Expensas

Other Genaral Expanses Include administrative and technical expansas otherwise nat provided for in the lina-

#ems of {he Statement of Financial Pedormance, This inciude ilems such as vehicke ficenses, cleaning
agents, valualion cosls, relreshmenls, water services fees and workmen compensatian.

EEl

2014 2613
R R

634 683 604 460
190 405 1088 029
190 405 1088 029
190 405 1 088 029
180 405 + 088 029
180 405 1 088 028
190 405 + DBA 029
135 648 a1 a71
1912 850 7 224 503
653 534 307 594
755 826 183 661
1 449 360 401 255
651 476 531 0%4
661 476 531014
7804 574 7 035 959
{903 308) (1025 705)
7 001 266 & 010 265
7 536 185 7408 903
7 526 185 7 408 503
4637 B13 5620 674
46357813 520 674
1842 956 1261944
704 602 §11 175
536 602 570314
335 055 335 573
123 823 96 675
226 035 200 354
258 594 238 708
116 070 56 132
148 012 138 136
- 111600
161 368 158 B4B
a62 098 314 508
- 86 420
450 000 400 000
116 267 120002
B52 797 245
1270 B1521
§ 17 058 4791343




KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

pin) CORRECTION OF ERROR IN TERMS OF GRAP 1
33,01 Paynbles from exchanga transactions

Balance proviously reporied
‘Transfer fram payables from exchanges frangactions 1o accumulated surplus - Refer nole 33.06

Tatal

33,02 Properly, Plant and Equipment

Baiance previously reported

First lime recognision of cost (FPE) - Nole 33.06

Caorreciion on calculalion of accumulated deprecialion as at 30 June 2012 - Nale 33.06 and 10
Carrection an ealtulalion of depreciation during 2012413 - Note 33.07 ang 10

Total

33,03 Non-Current Provisions
" . - ‘Balance praviausly reported :
Cnrrechun on caleulation of addllionat provision! fi l“nance charges during 2012713 - Mote 33.07. and 14
Cunreclion o Lalculatian of cas| additions as at 30 June 2012 - Note 33.04 and 14 N

Currur:hun on :alculahnn of €051 Against prnvuicn as at 30 June: 2012 - Nale 33.04 and 14"

- tian on calculailnn u!ca d_llmns agmmi pr visian ¢ 02012113 - Nc_u!e_:!:i.m and 14

on an cal:ulaiion nfpruw led Sdrplusas at 30 Jung 2012 - hi
3305 and 14 g B

: t‘.urrecl!un on cal aula ivn uf pmvlsmn incroase agalnal rnance :harge; during 2012!13 Nole 33 D? and 14
Toln] L ’ ’

33,04 Caplmusui: anamﬁ'un Cost

Elalzincn pmviuualy reported

Comrattion on caleulation of accumulated deprecialion as al 30 June 2012 - Nole 32.06 and 14

Comeclion i t:alsufnt:un of accumulated depreciation asat 34 Juns 2012 - Note ,32.06 and 14
y Cnrredlun on tion of deprecmlinn durlng 201243 - Nule 33.07 and 14

et I g 2012/13 - Notg 32.05 and 14
Coitatiion on calculatian of cost Atiiens 32 al 3D dune 2012 - Nt A3.06 and 14
: Comedlion on calculation of cost additions &8 &30 Juns 2012 - Hale 33.03 and 14
‘Coreciion on caleutation af ‘cesi agalnst previsicn as-at 33 June 2012 - Note, 33.03 and 14
Eurrec!lnn on l:alcuialicn ofmsl addillons againal wowsmn during 261213 - Nata 33.03 and 14

- Tmni

233,08 Euvnluallon Re‘si:rve )

Ealanuu pmvtausly rnpurtm;t
*ttion on caicilallon of re

luaticn during 2012113 - Note 32,04 ana 14

grislon of £osl {PPE) - Nme 33.02 - ;
ayabies from exchange transaclions to n::umulaled surp us - Refer nole 33,01

-+ Cameciion 41 Calculation of accumulalad depreclmlnn as al:!D dupe 2012 - Mole 33,02 and 40 g
. Gagréciion an cair:.ulalmn of prov wntdhuﬂnn agam 1 accummuladed "umlus asal 30 June 2012 - Nele

.2%03and 14 : A R

clinrl on calculai:un of a:z:urnu]aled deprﬂclallnn (Capnu[lred Restnrat!nn Cn i) ns ol 30 Jung 2012 -
Nota 33.04 zm ]

: Curmcunn on calcuralinn of ac:cumulnled dnpre::atian {Ca| l|ﬂ|luﬂd Heslnmllun Cu"l} as at 3D Aung 2012 -
Nale 33.04 and A4 0

Cormection: o cnl:ulahun cr ;u::um mnd unpnlrmenl (Cap alised Fleflnratmn Ccst) as at 30 June 2012 - Note
3 and .

Balance prev u..Iy mpnrmd - 8
Reclasificalion paraf Bulk ;!urt‘.ha.xe.a Insses as SlD:k Ad;u.xlmems (ElEclncny dusmbulmn lossied) - Refer nole
31.07

'Re:inslr:ation pan nf Bulk pun:hmeai i

ses as Slnck Adjuslmems (Eleclnmly dislnhuhnn losses) - Reler na!a

: Eanecitnn on ca!culnnun oflmpaln‘nnnt {Capllul:sed Reslomlion Cusl) during 2012.‘13 Nole 33.04 and M

. Carrﬂctacn on calculahun of add
Mote 33,03 and 14

| Fotal-

al provisiont findnce chafges {Capitalised Rastoration Cost) during 2D12f1:.!_'-_"

2012
R
054 155
(13313
240 042

100 853 083
20777
{6 111)
(1222

100 886 533

7337 440
(847 105}

. (5480 344) -
1 360108
2§82

1632 E62

135 454
319128

1 555 546
1618 559
(115211
(32 110)

{6 480 344)
.- 1360 108
L. 62982

ot 106 BEBE0D.
Cmvr
‘43312

111}

e k;sz)

1518 659

(1:5211;

-:57 882)

YE7 o0

3 334 B30

110414 #16.;

11 443 100
1025 705

{1035 705)
Cf{ine

{ET 500}

L 36 167)
847 108
12092 834
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

RECONCILIATION BETWEEN NET SURPLUSHDEFICIT} FOR THE YEAR AND CASH
GENERATEDI{ABSOREED) BY OPERATIONS

Surplus for the year
Adlustmonts for:

Daprecialion

Amorlisation of Intangible Assets

Conlribution to Capitalised Restoration Cast

(Gain)/Loss on disposal of property, plani and equipment

Contributien fromilo employee banelits - non-current

Caniributlon framio employes henelits - non-cument - expanditure incured
Conlribution fromito employse benefits - nen-cument - acluarial losses
Conlnbuliors from!to amployee benefils » nen-curranl - aciuarial gains
Ceniribulion to employee benefils - curent

Contribution to amployee benefits - cumrenl - expenditure Incurred
Centributlan la pravisions — aon-currect - Rehabiitalion of Landfil-siles

" Cepiribtion lo provisions — nan-currect - Unwinding of discounted intarest

Conlribulion to provisions — bad debl

Conlribalion to previsions — VAT Impairmant

Unamortised discounl - Intarest - Revenua

Bad debl wrillen off

Increaset{Decrease} in Unspent Conditional Govemment Granis and Recaipls
Cperating lzake income accrued

Oparaling Surplus/(Deficit) befara ehanges in working capital
Changes in working capital

{ncrease/{Decrease) In Payables fram exchange transaciions
(IncreaselfDecrease in Tride Receivables from exchange transactions
{Increase)/Clecreasa in Other Recelvables from non-axchange transactions

Cash generaiad!{absorbed) by operations

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and cash equivalents included in the cash flow slatement comptfise the lollowing:

Call Invesiments Deposits - Nata 18
Bunk - Hote 19

Total casl: and cash equivalants

RECONGILIATION OF AVAILABLE CASH AND INVESTMENT RESOURCES

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Nole 35

Less:

Unspent Committed Condilional Grants - Male B
Cash Pontion of Housing Development Fund - Nate 2

Net eash resources available for infernal distribution
Allocaied to:

Capilal Replacament Reserve

Retension

Provision {or Employee henefits

Rasarves

Slaff {gave, Pedformance Managemenl System, Long Service

Resources avallabla for working capital requiroments

63

2014 2013
R R
2 B47 704 17 09z 93¢
2725 234 2 464 451
& 808 65113
(85 115) (56 824)
11 883 33433
1050 426 849076
(250 206 (377 174
18 527 676193
(136 679) -
529 675 405 465
{385 029) (384 547)
53 704 62992
150 249 135454
1440 380 401 285
31 507 (144 332)
(3 444y 380%)
(745 125) {1 041 945)
443 294 {95 418)
{6 685 (9.032)
7 779 6536 15 463 BOD
(754 517) 563 514
{108 165) (23 047)
{33 467} 728 580
{611 885) (122 019)
7025179 16027 34
23 444 0BG 23820 310
167 918 263182
22 512 D06 23 203 494
22 612 006 23203 491
22 512 006 23203 481
2 457 200 2008 337
2 420905 1972611
36 294 35726
20 154 BOG 21195 154
(11 347 832) (11 347 812)
(662 334) (563 246)
{4 00O 000) {4 000 0OB)
(352 116) {352 115)
(2 445675) (2234 810)
1346870 2697 171
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 20 JUNE 2014

LUNAUTHORISED, IRREGULAR, FRUITLESS AND WASTEFUL EXPENDITURE DISALLOWED

37,01 Unouthorised expenditure

Reconcilialion of unauthorised expentiture;
Opaning balance
Unnulharised expenditure current year - capital
Unautharised expenditure cumenl year - operaling
Wrillers off by coungil
Transfer {0 receivables for recovery

4 080 441

{4 886 441)

Linauthorised expenditure gwaiting aulhorisation i 2B0DA24 -
Ineldent Discipliniry siops/oriminal preceadings
2014 - Salanas MSIG - R688 134.63 Nane
2814 - Performance Bonus - Municipal
Manager 2012/2013 - R26 250 Nana
2013 - Salanes MSIG & FMG - R630 300 Nene

018 S.2014
R . LR
[Varianea) : ~{Unadthorised)

72670142
88 3

4 377 hiE:

1127755

. . 76 6686 o Lz
i Spun & Recrez on. 715828 2 570873 144955
asta; Managemnnt ' 2605 A03 2602913 102 99
2803701 0 LRAAEE34 - B5T 157

CUREBIA0T L UV 2672 753 B
1064209 -0 - . 801237 | : 162872

B449290° . . BH0BEBT {57 071). AR

AT 214286 i 24215704

- R :
o |Unau|.§mr_; d)

“aon g

Spor & Raeraafion X ; S 33346855
:EAvironmenlal: Pmleclmn i - Gl o
Wasle Management’ L BRI s

4500 Do

."Wa.du WalerManagurnenl

3862832 10 4489000 - ;' 2z 155)
© 604" 1804 150;
7500683 % 6088 Bon: {1,430 317) 264420
7,02 Fruitless and wasteful oxpanditure
Reconcilialion of fruitless and wastelul expendilute;
Opering balance - -
Fruillass nnd waslelul expenditure currenl year - -
Wiitten off by council N .
Transfer to recelvablas for recovery - nal capdaned - -
Fruitless and waslelul expenditsre awailing condonement . -
[1ncident |Disciplinary stepsicriminal pre ]
[Rane [ong |
703 |megular expentitum
Reconcillation of imegular expandilure:
Opening balance T BSR4
Irregular expendilure - pricr year identified in current yaar L S
Iregular expendilure cumant yaar 23
Caondangmenl supporied by counci!
Transfer fo receivables for recovery - not condoned : = . o
frregular expendilute awailing condonemient T hen 2823780 - 1805544
Incidant’ i - T . -_|Disciplinary sieps/criminal praceedings
2014 - Course ‘Fees B § Mona - - e - .45 500 . ) -
2014 -Legal Fee.; - No#ae i | . . BEZT7E - . e
[2013.-Ex 21 L Coio iione - - : : - 127 224
2013 Bean T T e - o i 565 570
I Fed7 2 T [Nopg i S 1' o - . - 422178,
R et |Nene oo RN L e e L B0
‘ 720 216 1895544
17,04 Material Losses
Electrlgity distribution losses
Units purchased (Kwh) 4880031 4712229
- Units [ost during distribulion (Kwh) 993 067 1270070
- Percenlaga Iosi during distribulion 11,43% 14,58%

46
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KAREEBERG MUNICIRALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES IN TERMS OF MUNICIPAL FINANGE MANAGEMENT ACT

Copiributions tn grganisad facal fovernment - [MEMA, 125 [1)[b]] - SALGA CONTRIBUTIONS

Coungil subscriptions 450 oo0 400 DO
Amounl paid - current year (450 0ooy {400 000)
Bzlance unpaid {included in creditors) - -
2014 2013
R R
Audit [ees » [MEMA 125 (1){b]] fexct. VAT)
Current year audit fee 1842 956 1261 844

Exlemal Audil - Audilor-Gereral 1 B42 956 1261 944

Amount paid - currenl year (1 842 958} {1267 944)
Balasee unpaid (Inchuded in cradiiors) - .
VAT - [MEMA 125 {1}b)]
Opening balance (865 528) {867 792}
Amounls recelved - currenl year 2 463 796 3 046 448
Amounts claimad - current vear (payahle) {3 0g2 BaKE) (3912 287)
Amounts recaived - previous year 885938 957 792
Closing batance (620 038} {065 936)
VAT is payable an the receipts basis. Oniy ence payment is received from debtars is
VAT paid over lo SARS.
BAYE, SDL and UIIF - [MEMA 135 [1}(b})}
Current year payroll deductions and Council Conttibulions 2 148 746 2051778
Amoun! paid - current year {2 146 748) {2051 778)
Balance unpald {includad in crediors} - -
Fenslon and Medical Aid Deductlons - [MEMA 125 (1}{B)]
Curenl year payroll deductions and Council Caniributions 3 507 13z 2943 145
Amount pald - current year (3 507 13z2) {2 943 148)
L_A. Heallh {358 574 (253 584)
Munimed - (12 920)
Capa Pansion Fund {846 691) (458 744}
Hosmed {634 122) (675 750)
Capa Joint Retirement Fund {1245 7265) {1128 852)
SAMWU Praviden! Fund {417 1 (412 986)
Bilance unpaid {included In cruditars) - -
Euungiflars anrear gonsumer nogounts - [MFMA 125 {1ib)}]
The failawing Councillors had arrear accounts for more Ihan 90 days #s al 30 June 2014:
2014 2013
R

R
GCulstanding

more than 50 Outstanding more than
days 90 days
None - -
Total Councillor Arrear Consumer Acgounts - -
Quotatlons awnrded - Soction 45 - Supply Chaln Manangement
Mr C van der Menwa - Chief Operations Manager's Wile - Brothes-in-law 785 861 140 573
705 861 140 573
Deviations - Section 36 - Supply Chajp Management
Batweon
Less than Batween R20,001 Rz00,001 and
Rao,oo0 and R200,000 R2,000,800 More than R2,000,001
Sole provider 154 882 - - -
Emergency cases 11048 - - -
Availability 208 756 88 137 - -
Limited Quotalions 123378 36 389 - -
Adverising Period - 21 800 - -
Hal Highest Bid 4 oop - . -
Sarvice provider 157 930 553 352 - -
662 005 710 478 - -

&7



kL)

40

KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

2014 2012
R R
CAPITAL COMMITHMENTS
Commitments in respect of capita) expenditure:
Approved and cantracted for. 4 075 401 -
tnlraslructure 4 075 401 ~—|
Total 4075 401 -
2p14 2013
R R
This expenditure will be financad from:
Govemmenl Granls 4 075 4M «
407540 -
2014 2013
R R
FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
The aclivities al Ihe municipality expese il to a varaty ol financial risks, including market risk (eamprising fair
vitlue inlerast rata risk, cash flow interest rale risk and price nisk), cradil risk end fiquidily risk, The
municipalily's ovarall sisk managemenl programme 4 on the ynpredi ility ef financial markets and
seeks to minimise polential adverse affects an the municipalitys financial perdfarmance.
{a) Fareign Exchange Currency Risl
The municipalily dogs nat engage in leraign cumency lransactions,
{h} Prica risk
The municipalily is notl expesed 1o prica risk,
{c) Inlerest Rate Risk
As Ihe munlcipalily has significanl interest-bearing liabiklies, the entity's income and operaling cash Nows
are substantially dependent an changes in markat inlerest rates.
The municipality analyses its polential exposure to interest rata changes on a conlinuous hasis. Differenl
scenariaus are simulated which inglade refinancing, renawal of cerent positiens, akemative financing and
hedging. Based on these scenarious, the entity ealculotes the impact that a change in inleras! mates will
have on the surplustdeficil for Ihe yaar, These scenarious are anly simulatad for liabilities which constitute
the majority of interest bearing liabilities.
The municipality did not hedge against any inleres! rala risks during the cumenl yaar.
2014 2013
R R
The potential impact on the enlity's surplus/daficit for the year due lo changes in inleresl rates were as
follow:
0.5% Increase in interest ratag 113080 116 047
0.5% Decrease in inleres! rales {113 DAD} (116 017)

(d) Crodit Risk

Credit risk Is the risk that a counter parly le a financial or nan-Fnanciat 2ssel will fail to discharge an
obligalion and cause the municipality lo incur a financial logs.

Credil isk censist mainly of cash deposita, cash equivalents, trada and olher receivables and unpaid
candilional grmnts and subsidies.

Receivables are disclosed net after provisians are made for impalrmenl and bad debts. Trade deblars
comprise of A large number of ratepayers, dispersed across different seclers and geographicsl areas.
Ongalng credil evalualions ara performed an the flinancial esndition of these deblars. Credit risk padaining
la Irzde and other debiars is considered to be moderate due the diversified nalure of deblors and
immaterial nature of individual balancas. in the case af consemer deblors [he municipallly alffactively has
the sighl t terminale servicas to customers but in practice s is difficult to apply. In the case of deblors
whose accounts becoma in arrears, Council endeayburs 1o collzet such acesunts by “levying of penalty
charges”, "damand for paymen”, "raslriction of services™ and, as a lasi resart, “handed over for
collection”, whichever procedurs is opplicable in terms of Council's Credit Cenlrol and Debt Callecticn
Policy.

All rales and services are payable within 30 days fm involca date. Refer o note 16 and 17 forall
balances outstanding lenger than 30 days. These balances represent all debtors al year end whith
defaulied on thelr credit terms,
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

FINANGIAL RISK MANAGEMENT {CONTINUE)

Balances past due nol impairad;

2014 2014 2012 2013
L R L R
Non-Exchange Heceivables
Rales 0,00% - 0,003 -
Exchanne Receivables
Electricity - 0,009 -
Waler - 0.00% -
Refuse - 0,00% -
Sewerage - 0,00% .
Othar - 0,00% B
1] 0,00% a
Mo receivables are pledged as security for (nancial fiabilltigs.
Due fo the short tarm nature of trade and other raceivablas the carrying value disclesed In nole 16 & 17 of
ihe financial statemenls is an approximation of its falr value. Interest on overdue bafances (rates) are
included al prime lending rale plus 1% where applicable.
The provision for bad debts could be aliocated batween Ihe different classes af debtors as fallows:
2014 ¢4 201 2013
% R % R
Mon:Exchanne Receivables
Rates 100,00% 2377 039 100,00% 17684 874
Exchange Receivables
Eleclricily 12,845 106 443 23,65% 165 622
Waler 17.81% 146 503 13,77% 110 453
Rafusa 20,1805 165 311 168,38%: 128 707
Sewarage 18,85% 163 303 17,09% 119723
Oihar 249,29% 240 947 25,125 175 932
100,003 §22 505 100% 700 437
The provision for bad debts could be allocated between the different categories of deblors as iollows:
Govermment 0,80% - 0,00% -
Industrial 13,71% 438 58S 1,65% 4069
Residential 66,29% 2 760 861 98,2354 2 421 562
Indigents D,00% - 0.12% 3 058
100,00% 3189 545 sk 2 485 311
3014 2014 2013 20123
] R k] R
Bad dabis writlen aif per deblor class:
Non-Exchange Receivables
Rales 100,00% - 0,005 183 é81
Exchange Receivablas
Services 100,00% 715125 100,00% 456 284
Olher 0,00% - C.00% -
100,008 715125 H0,00% 858 284
The erlily only depasila cash with major barks with high quallly eradit slanding. Mo cash znd cash
equivalenls wera pledged as security for financia! liabilities and no restrictions were placed on the use of
any rash and cash equivalents far he paried under review. Althaugh the credit risk periaining to cash and
cash equivalents ara considered lo be low, the maximum oxposure are disclosed below.
The entlly enly anters Inla non-current invesimant tansastions with majar banks wilh high equality credil
standing. Athough the cradil risk pertaining to non-current invesimenls ara considered o be low, the
maximum expasure are disclossd below.
The banks ulflised by the municipality for current and non-cument investments are all fisled on Ihe JSE
(ABSA and Standard Bank). The cradil quality of these inslitutions are evalualed based on thelr required
SENS reteases as woll as clher media reports, Based oa ali gublic communications, he financial
suslainability Is evaluated to be of high guallty and the credil risk pentaining 1o these inslitutions are
cansidared In be low.
The risk pertaining fo uapaid conditional grnts and subsidies are cansidered 1o be very low. Amounts are
recelvable from natianal and provincial govermmenl and there ara no expeciation of counter party delault,
Long-lerm Receivables and Olher Debtors are individually evalualed annually at Balance Sheet dale far
Impaiment.
2014 2013
R R
Financial @ssets expased fo credit risk at year end are as follows:
Long tarm receivables 54 B35 60 BO4
Trada receivables and other receivables 1972 072 2092 455
Cush and Cash Equivalents 22612 008 23 203 491
24 638 813 25 256 751
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NDTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 20 JUNE 2014

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUE)

{e) Liguidity Risk

Prudent figuidity risk managament implies maintaining suficienl cash, the availabilily of funding through an
adequale amount of committed credit facilites. Bue ta the dynamic nature of the underlying husiness, the

KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

Ireasury maintaing Aexibility in lunding by maintaining availability under credit fines.

The entily’s risk ta §gquidily is a resull of the funds availuble 1o cover luture commilments. The entity

manages liguidily risk through an angeing review of future commitments and credil facilities.

The lable befow analyses the entily's financiat liabllities inlo relevant matufily groupings based on the
remaining period at lha financtal year end Lo the conlmctual maturity date. The amounls disclosed in he
table are the contraciual undiscounted cash Nows. Balanees dye wilhin 12 months equal their carrying

halances a8 the impact of discounling is nal significan.

2014

Provisions - Landlilf Sites

Capital repaymenls
interest

Trade and Ciher Payables
Cansumer Deposily

Unspeni conditional government grants and recsipts

23

Provisions - Landfill Sites

Copital repayments
Interest

Trade and Other Payablas
Consumer Deposits

Unspent condilional govemment granls and receipls

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Less than 1

Betwean 1and &

2014
R

Belwean 5 and

W13

In accardonce with GRAP 104 the nancial instrumenis of the municipality are classified as follaws:

Einanelal Assots

Lang-term Receivables
Slaff t.aans

Cansumer Debtars

Trade raceivablas from exchange transactions
Olher receivables from exchange transactions

Current Portion af Lopg-{ermt Receivables

Siaff Loans

Shart-term Investment Depasits
Call Deposlls

Hank Balances and Gash
Bank Balances

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

Financial instrumants at amorised cost

year yoars 10 years Qvar 10 Years
- - 32 283 086
- - 7 200 881
- + 25 (182 405
731677 - .
292 788 - N
2420808 - N
3 445 352 - 32 203 086
21181 13168 079
- 1458 202 5 B79 240
- 552 973 7 289 831
840 B42 - B
284 119 - -
1972611 - -
3097 572,52 2011181 13 169 079
2014 2013
R R
Classification
Financial instrumenls at amoriised cosi 58 712 68 508
Financial instruments al amontised cost + BE7 B0R 1 805 762
Flnancial inslruments al amortised cost 1350 470 1380048
Financial instrumanls at amorised cost B 7596 8413
Financial instruments al amortised cost 23 444 086 22 520 10
Financial instruments at amerdised cosl 167 98 283 182
25718782 26 286 223
25718 792 26 286 223
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2044

zZ014 2013
A ]

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS {CONTINUE)
Financin] Llagility GClassificatien
Payables from exchange transactions
Trade creditors Financial instrumenis a1 amortised cast 662 334 653 202
Payments received in advance Financial instruments ai amertlsed cosl GB 117 185 435
Unspent Conditlonal Grants and Receipts
Othar Sphares of Govarnmenl Financial instrumenls at amorlised cost 2 420 905 1972611

3151 357 2811 Jo8
SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL. LIABILITY
Financial insirumenls al amortised cost 3151 357 2811 300
EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE
The municipalily has no svenls after reporting date during the financial yaar ended 30 Juna 2014
IN-KIND DONATIONS AND ASSISTANCE
The municipality did nat receive any in-kind donations or assistance during the year under review.
PRIVATE PUBLIC PARTNERSHIPS
Council has not #ntered into any private public parnerships during the inancial year.
CONTINGENT ASSET
The Karesberg Ratepayers associalion lodged an application ta lhe High Caur far {he dismissal of lhe
Muricipal Manzger alleged that the Council did not follow comect procedures and he is not compelent
accarding {o Regulations,
RELATED PARTIES
Key Managemani and Councillors reesive and pay for services on lhe 5ame terms and conditions as olhar
falepayers ! residents.
Rolated Party Transactions

Service Charpes -
Rales - Lovied 1 Levied $ July Qther - Levied 1
July 2013-30 2013 - 50 June Juty 2013 - 20 Dutistanding Bafapees
June 2014 z0a June 2014 30 June 2014

Year ended 30 June 2014
Councillars 12 508 17 163 . 1499
Municipat Mapager and Section 58 Employees 12 139 25 GET - 14 179
The rales, service charges and olther charges are in aceordance with appraved tanfls. Noimpairment
axpansas have been recognised in respect of 4mounls owed by relaled paniles,
Related Party Lonns
Since 1 July 2004 loans to councillors and senier managemenl employzas are not permitled. Loans granted
prior 1o this date, logethar with the conditiens, are disclosed in nole 15 (o Ihe Annual Financiat Stalamenis.
Compensation of key management personnel
The compensation of ey management personnel is sel out in nele 25 |o the Annual Financiat Stalements.
Other related party transactions

2014 2013
The following purchases ware made during the year where Councillors of Managemenl have an interest; R R
Councillar/Statf Member
Mr € van der Merwe - Chief Operations Managar Wile's - Brolher-in-law 785 B3 140 573

785 841 140 573
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KAREERBERG MUNIGIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2(H4

FINANCIAL SUSTAINABILITY

The indicalars or condilions that may, individually or collectivaly, cast significanl doubt about the going
cancem assumpticn are as loliows:

Financial Indicators

The current ratlo increased to 4.82:1 fram 5.45:1 in Ihe prior year.

The municipality have budgeled for a surplus of RY 289 000 tor the 2013/2014 financial year. The municipality
ts also budgeting for negatlve cash Nows dunng 2014/2015 and 2015/2016 amounling to K22 BS0 000 and
R21 733 000 respeciively.

The average debiors’ paymenl days decreased to 90 days from 84 days,
Other Indicators

Fossible outflow af recources due the cenlingenl lisbllily disclosed in note 45
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APPENDIX A - Audited
KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
SEGMENTAL STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014
MUNICIPAL VOTES CLASSIFICATION

2013 2013 2013 2014 2014 2014
Actual Actual Surplus/ Actual Actual Surplus/
Income Expenditure {Deficit) Income Expenditure {Deficit)

R R R R R R
6715 (148 591) {139 876)| Cemetery 11 695 (162 Go0) {150 995)
1471 (791 575) {790 104)| Library 1650 (934 194) {932 545)
- (36 684) (36 684)| Museum - (30 870) (30 870
- (1 657 445) (1 657 445)| Corporate Services - (2 276 118) {2 276 11B)
7 208 750 {163 432} 7 043 318 | Electricity Administration 7 536 896 (138 892} 7 798 004
- {7 551 602) (7 551 602)| Elactricity Generation - (8 479 892} (8 479 882)
- {380 138) (380 138}| Electricity Distribution - (406 498) (406 498)
29 356 410 | {17 B9B 382) 11 458 028 | General Expenditure of Council 22 005 444 | (18 234 467} 3770977
2 880 (1231 1 649 | Official Housing 2 250 {1 245} 1005
7 209 845 - 7 209 845 | Property Rates 7 851939 - 7 861 939
444 585 (59 252) 385 312 | Commonage 455 327 {70 257) 385 070
22 884 (166 840} (143 956)] Municipal Buildings 25 864 {204 883) (179 119}
2 652 D46 (B 307 495} (5 655 449)] Municipal Manager/Treasurer 1639 579 (8 169 205) (6 529 B27)
- {4 364) {4 364)} Health Service - (3 331) (3 331)
- {6 523) (6 523)} Nursing Service - {30 110) (30 110}
- {45 532) {45 532)| Air Port - (37 420) (37 420)
- (29) (29)| Abattoir - {33) (33)
- {16 995) (16 B95)| Fire Department - (21 835) (21 B35}
- {12 047) (12 047)| Civil Protection - {3672) (3672}
4015 (55 896) (51 §81)| Found 675 (51 160) (50 485)
360 (2 134 056) (2 133 696)| Puhlic Worls 316 (1 988 446) {1988 130)
- {661 658) (661 658)| Streets & Pavements - (905 609) (905 509)
4 500 {138 782) (134 282)| Licensing & Traffic 3 650 (144 402) (140 752)
45 150 {129 092) {83 942)} Nature Reserve 56 250 (262 637) (146 387)
- (309 194) (309 154)| Parks & Open areas - (402 636) (402 836)
14 126 (65 004) (50 878} Swimming Pool 15 644 {98 697) {83 053)
6 568 (4 748) 1 821 | Caravan Park 2 980 {11 858) {8 878)
2 931 754 (2 484 616) 447 139 | Refuse 3120713 (2 605 903) 514 810
2 560 735 (3 051 805} (491 070)| Sewerage & Cleansing 2722 357 {2 B25 945) {103 588)
- {299 336} (299 336)| Water Distribution - (362 054) {362 054)
3950 712 (482 123} 3 468 588 | Water Provision 4198 771 {731 909) 3 466 852
56 423 486 | {47 062 453) 9 361 022 | Sub Total 50 0G1 999 | {48 536 967) 525 032
- 2082077 2 082 077 | Less Inter-Departmental Charges - 2322 671 2322 671
56423486 | (44 980 386) 11 443 100 | Total 50 061999} (47 214 296) 2 847 704
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